STOREY COUNTY BOARD OF COUNTY

COMMISSIONERS MEETING
6/5/2018 10:00 A. M.

26 SOUTH B STREET, VIRGINIA CITY, NEVADA

AGENDA

MARSHALL MCBRIDE ANNE LANGER
CHAIRMAN DISTRICT ATTORNEY
JACK MCGUFFEY

VICE-CHAIRMAN

LANCE GILMAN VANESSA STEPHENS
COMMISSIONER CLERK-TREASURER

Members of the Board of County Commissioners also serve as the Board of Fire Commissioners for
the Storey County Fire Protection District, Storey County Brothel License Board, Storey County
Water and Sewer System Board and the Storey County Liquor and Gaming Board and during this
meeting may convene as any of those boards as indicated on this or a separately posted agenda.

All matters listed under the consent agenda are considered routine, and may be acted upon by the
Board of County Commissioners with one action, and without an extensive hearing. Pursuant to
NRS 241.020 (2)(d)(6) Items on the agenda may be taken out of order, the public body may combine
two or more agenda items for consideration, and the public body may remove an item from the
agenda or delay discussion relating to an item on the agenda at any time. Any member of the Board
or any citizen may request that an item be taken from the consent agenda, discussed, and acted
upon separately during this meeting. The Commission Chair reserves the right to limit the time
allotted for each individual to speak.

All items include discussion and possible action to approve, modify, deny, or continue unless
marked otherwise.

il CALL TO ORDER REGULAR MEETING AT 10:00 A.M.

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

3. DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION:

Approval of the Agenda for June 5, 2018




CONSENT AGENDA

I For possible action, cancellation of the July 17, 2018 Board of County Commissioners
meeting due to a NACO Confrence.

Il For possible action, Approval of payroll claims in the amount of $821,376.82 and
accounts payable claims in the amount of $1,883,124.73.

Il For possible action, approval of business license first readings:
A.JACKSON QUALITY DRYWALL - Contractor / 1560 Willow Cr Ln ~
Gardnerville, NV
B. APOLLO CONSTRUCTION, INC - Contractor / 1133 W. Columbia Dr ~
Kennewick, WA
C. EDGE COMMUNICATION INC - Contractor / 2955 Hwy 40 W. ~ Verdi, NV
D. HENKEL - General / 32100 Stephenson Hwy ~ Madison Heights, MI
E. CLIMATE PROS OF NORTHERN NV - Contractor / 10090 Orchard Hill De ~
Reno, NV
F. RELEVATE, LLC - General / 2161 W. Enfield Way ~ Chandler, AZ
G. TIM BLAKELY IMAGING SOLUTIONS - Home Business / 2090 Lousetown Rd
~VCH, NV
H. AIR TREATMENT CORP - General / 640 N. Puente St ~ Brea, CA
[. PRECISION MANHOLES, INC - Contractor / 770 E. Main St #321 ~ Lehi, UT
J. PACIFIC CONSOLIDATED OF NV INC - General / 2615 Branson Ave ~ Plano,
X
K. GQS - GLOBAL QUALITY SUPPLY LLC - General / 333 H. St Ste. 5024 ~ Chula
Vista, CA
L. RICKS AEC REPROGRAPHICS - General / 488 Kietzke Ln ~ Reno, NV
M. CRYSATL BARHAM - Handyman / 234 Prospector Rd ~ Dayton, NV
N. A & A TOWING, INC - General / 1395 E. 4th St ~ Reno, NV
O. ALL ICE LLC - Home Business / 240 Vermillion Rd ~ Reno, NV
P. L.P.R. CONSTRUCTION CO - Contractor / 1171 Des Moines Ave ~ Loveland,
CcO
Q. ARC HEALTH & WELLNESS CNT - General / 82 E. Glendale ~ Reno, NV
R. ARC WORK PLACE SVC, LLC- General / 82 E. Glendale ~ Reno, NV
S. ALFA LAVAL INC - General / 5400 International Trade Dr ~ Richmond, VA
T. APPLIED ENGINEERING INC - General / 3300 Fiechtner Dr ~ Fargo, ND
U. CENTURY PLASTICS LLC - General / 15030 23 Mi Rd ~ Shelby Twp, MI
V. CYBERTROL ENGINEERING LLC - General /2950 Xenium Ln ~ Mpls, MN
W. ELECTRICAL SOLUTIONS - Contractor / 2710 Valley View Dr ~ Reno, NV
X. MK NORTH AMERICA, INC - General / 105-125 Highland PK Dr ~ Bloomfield,
CT
Y. PEM INTEGRATORS INC- General / 2726 Autumn Woods Dr ~ Chaska, MN
Z. AMUNDSON ROOFING INC- Contractor / 8995 Terabyte Dr ~ Reno, NV
AA.SAFETY ON SITE - General / 316 California Ave ~ Reno, Nv
BB.NAISBITT CONSTRUCTION - Contractor / 4 Hardy Dr ~ Sparks, NV




10.

11.

12.

13.

DISCUSSION ONLY (No Action - No Public Comment): Committee/Staff Reports
BOARD COMMENT (No Action - No Public Comment)
DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION:

Approval of Tax Management Associates, Inc. contract addendum and extension.
RECESS TO CONVENE AS THE 474 FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT BOARD
DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION:

Approve the renewal of the Intrastate Interlocal Contract between Public Agencies, a
contract between the State of Nevada acting by and through its Department of Health
and Human Services, Division of Health Care Financing and Policy and the Storey
County Fire Protection District.

DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION:

Approve a Mutual Aid Agreement between the Storey County Fire Protection District
and the Regional Emergency Medical Services Authority, or REMSA.

ADJOURN TO RECONVENE AS THE STOREY COUNTY BOARD OF
COMMISSIONERS

DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION:

Approval of Business License second readings:

A. SIERRA HOME SVC, LLC dba: MR.APPLIANCE - General / 795 Jacks Valley Rd ~
CC, NV

B. SA RECYCLING LLC - General / 2411 N. Glassell St ~ Orange, CA

C. MARVIN E. DAVIS & ASSOCIATES - General / 12000 Old Virginia Rd ~ Reno,
NV

D. GRANT ROBINSON CONSTRUCTION - Contractor / 5935 Quail Rock Ln ~ Reno,
NV

E. PRIME STORAGE LLC dba: PRIME TRAILER - General/ 10400 E. 102nd Ave ~
Henderson, NV

F. MARUISANGYO CO., LTD - General / 42 Enokise ~ Japan

G. HOSE & FITTINGS, ETC - General / 1811 Enterprise Blvd ~ West Sacramento, CA
H. VINCO, INC - Contractor / 18995 Forest Blvd ~ Forest Lake, MN

I. MISUMI USA, INC - General / 1717 N. Penny Ln ~ Schaumburg, IL

J. CALIFORNIA HYDRONICS CORP - General / 2293 Tripaldi Way ~ Hayward, CA
K. CALNEVA TOWERS - General / 4690 Longley Ln ~ Reno, NV

L. FRAME ARCHITECTURE - General / 14308 Swift Creek Ct ~ Reno, NV

PUBLIC COMMENT (No Action)




14.

ADJOURNMENT

NOTICE:

Anyone interested may request personal notice of the meetings.

Agenda items must be received in writing by 12:00 noon on the Monday of the week preceding
the regular meeting. For information call (775) 847-0969.

Items may not necessarily be heard in the order that they appear.

Public Comment will be allowed at the end of each meeting (this comment should be limited
to matters not on the agenda). Public Comment will also be allowed during each item upon
which action will be taken on the agenda (this comment should be limited to the item on the
agenda). Time limits on Public Comment will be at the discretion of the Chairman of the
Board. Please limit your comments to three minutes.

Storey County recognizes the needs and civil rights of all persons regardless of race, color,
religion, gender, disability, family status, or nation origin.

In accordance with Federal civil rights law and U.S. Department of Agriculture (USDA) civil
rights regulations and policies, the USDA, its Agencies, offices, and employees, and
institutions participating in or administering USDA programs are prohibited from
discriminating based on race, color, national origin, religion, sex, gender identity (including
gender expression), sexual orientation, disability, age, marital status, family/ parental status,
income derived from a public assistance program, political beliefs, or reprisal or retaliation for
prior civil rights activity, in any program or activity conducted or funded by USDA (not all
bases apply to all programs). Remedies and complaint filing deadlines vary by program or
incident.

Persons with disabilities who require alternative means of communication for program
information (e.g., Braille, large print, audiotape, American Sign Language, etc.) should contact
the responsible Agency or USDA’s TARGET Center at (202) 720-2600 (voice and TTY) or
contact USDA through the Federal Relay Service at (800) 877-8339. Additionally, program
information may be made available in languages other than English.

To file a program discrimination complaint, complete the USDA Program Discrimination
Complaint Form, AD-3027, found online at

http:/ /www.ascr.usda.gov/complaint_filing cust.html and at any USDA office or write a
letter addressed to USDA and provide in the letter all of the information requested in the form.
To request a copy of the complaint form, call (866) 632-9992. Submit your completed form or
letter to USDA by:

(1) mail: U.S. Department of Agriculture
Office of the Assistant Secretary for Civil Rights
1400 Independence Avenue, SW
Washington, D.C. 20250-9410;

(2) fax: (202) 690-7442; or

(3) email: program.intake@usda.gov.




USDA is an equal opportunity provider, employer, and lender.

Notice to persons with disabilities: Members of the public who are disabled and require special
assistance or accommodations at the meeting are requested to notify the Commissioners’ Office in
writing at PO Box 176, Virginia City, Nevada 89440.

CERTIFICATION OF POSTING
I, Vanessa Stephens, Clerk to the Board of Commissioners, do hereby certify that I posted, or caused
to be posted, a copy of this agenda at the following locations on or before 5/3/2018; Virginia City Post
Office at 132 S C St, Virginia City, NV, the Storey County Courthouse located at 26 S B St, Virginia City,
NV, the Virginia City Fire Department located at 145 N C St, Virginia City, NV, the Virginia City
Highlands Fire Department located a 2610 Cartwright Rd, VC Highlands, NV and Lockwood Fire
Department located at 431 Canyon Way, Lockwood, NV.

By ; —ﬂ/hM

Vanessa Stephens Clerk-Treasurer




Storey County Board of County

Commissioners
Agenda Action Report

Meeting date: Estimate of Time Required: 0-5 min.
Agenda Item Type: Consent Agenda

1. Title: For possible action, Approval of payroll claims in the amount of $821,376.82 and
accounts payable claims in the amount of $1,883,124.73.

2. Recommended motion: Approve as part of the Consent Agenda.

3. Prepared by: Vanessa Stephens

Department: Clerk-Treasurer Contact Number: 775.847.0969

4, Staff Summary: Attached.

5. Supporting Materials: See attached

6. Fiscal Impact: 0

7. Legal review required: No

8. Reviewed by:

Department Head Department Name: Clerk-Treasurer

County Manager Other Agency Review:

9. Board Action:

[ ] Approved [ ] Approved with Modification
[ ] Denied [ ] Continued




AGYNINITHIA

i

abeg

0L"152°99 0Z€ ADNIDV/SUId AHIN 050 98t9¢

Junowy @9ded # paa # aa
/# dwz  /3o8uD

8T/T¢/S0 :®3ed 09yd zo30npaq :odAl Tr10aAkeg

I23sTboy ¥odud €T:LP:ST 8T/1¢/S0 :uny
WALSAS TIO¥AVYd ALNNOD AHIOLS Y0TS0dd :3dey



TYNIA
T

abed

67 ESYLYT

Junowy

8T/T2/S0 :83eq 23aYd

z93sTbay YoauD
WALSAS TTICYAYd XALNNQOD AHIOLS

0ZE ADNIOV/SVUEI AHEN 050 SBE9E

2sked 4 paa  # aa
/# dwg  /325ud

zo30npaq :adAl Troxded

TO:LE€:ST 8T/TZ/S0 :uny
¥0TS0¥a :3idey



AIANSTIAL

YATTOILANOD
AINOISSINHWOD YANOISSTHWWOD NYWIIVHD
:sxduoTsSsTUWO) Jo pIeog Ajunc) Asiols syl Aq psaoaddy
ST €BL'66€E 1 pasangsIag
6€°LSS‘¥E :I030NpaQ 03 IJFSURIL IISN
€6 6%L LT 19714 deg ITA UO pAdIX Spaa sakoTdud
ZL 16 ‘6LT :31sodag 303x1a 93Kkordug
B¥" 698 :syoay) aalordug
657810 8T :S}09YD I03onpag
$9°999°8% :8d1dd I0J I9ISUBRILL IdSA
Junowy @akegd # peda
/4 dug
6 8 L 9 S % € ¢ 1T :sdnoxp roxleg
BT/ET/S0 :93BQ PUS-pPOTIad 8T/8T/S0 :33ed AO3UYD zeTnbay :aodAL TToIARd
AAYNIWITIIL I193s1bey 3osud

S

a2beg

WALSAS TIOYAVd ALNNOD AFJOLS

Te30L

Te3ol
Te30L
Te30L
Te30L
Te3oL

Te3ol

# aa
/3P9ud

TOf€0:%T BT/9T/S0 :uny

¥0TS0dd :3dey



YHANSVIEL

YITTOLIANOD

HINOISSINHWOD YIANOISSIWWOD NYWAIVHOD

8IPUCTHSTUWOD JO pirod Ajuno) Aszols ayl Aq pasoxddy

65°808 1pO9sSINgSTg TRIOL
EEEE 1I030NpaJ 03 AIIJSUBII ISS[ [BIOL
00" :91Td dag ITQ uo pIsIX Spag oAordmy TEIOL
00" :31sodeg 2308xtTg @akordwy TeIOL
8L°S89 :93)09yD 33ko1dmy TeIOL
00" :8309YD IOIONPag T[BIOL
Bv-68 !Sdldd I0J ISFJSUBIT IISN T[EIOL
Junouwy @2ded # pea # aa

/# dug /xoeuyd

6 8 L 9 S ¥ £ z T :sdnoxn Troakeq
81/81/50 :®3ed PUS-pPOTIag 8T/TZ/S0 :93BQ }OouUD Tetoads :adAl TToaked
TUNII I93sTboy oayd C¥iLS:ST BI/TZ/S0 :uny

[4 abed WALSAS TIOYAYd AINNOD XAHAOLS V0TS0dd :3dey



TYNIA
T

abeg

0€ LTI0’99 0Z€ ADNIDV/S¥HEA AEN 0Ss0 S9¢€9¢

Junowy 92Aed  # peq # aa
/# dwug /308U

8T/ST/S0 :®3eQ 03Yd zo3onpaQ :odAL TIoiled

as3sT1boy yoaud 0S:6G:ST 8T/ST/S0 :uny
WHLSAS TIOYAVYd ALNNOD AFJOLS ¥0TS0¥d :3dey



AYYNINITAEA

T

abed

657290 °'TI¥%1

JUNOWY

8T/ST/S0 :93®BQ ¥09UD

x93st1bay oayud
WAILSAS TIO¥AVd ALNNOD AFIOLS

0Z¢ ADNIDY/SUEI AHN 050 A

sakeg # paqg # aa
/# dudg  /¥09UD

xo0210mpag :3dAl TToxAedq

7S:6¥:%T 81/ST/S0 :uny
¥0TS50¥d :adex



00°0SL'8

0zZ-"9Lv‘z

007091

T0°sze'1T

TYLOL
MOHHD

g abea

SZT9Vv
SCT9%
SZ° 9%
SZ' 9%
SZ°9%
ST 9V
ST 9%

00°0SL’8

0T 8€C'T
0T 8€Z'T

00°09T1

8¢ 181
LTTLYS
%86
80°99

Y6 9LY
99°LYC
90" €t

[ A
sZ2°10¢2
9z 60¢c
€0°LS
96°600°T
v9°€CT
L6°90T
90°¢6
S6°€9
0S°62T°T
9L°585°T
L8 ¥t
19799
S5°89¢C
S6°EE
86°6¢ET
02" %€

G2sSv8
SZSve
§T5%8
SCSv8
S2S¥8
SZS¥8
SCSv8

T67%8

ZESY8
cESYB

£L5%8

[ X434
£25%8
£2S¥%8
£€2S%8
£25%8
£25¥8
£2S78
£25%8
£CS%8
£CS¥8
£2978
£2Sv8
£25¥8
£25%8
£2S%8
€25%8
£2S%8
£29%8
£2S5%8
£C5¥8
£Csve
£E2sv8
£Z5v8
£25v8
£CS%8
£2Sv8
£25%8
£CS¥8
£CS¥8
[¥4=3 413
£ZS¥8
£TS¥8
(XA 4
[ XA 4}
€258
£ZSv8
£CSP8
£CS%8
£2S%8
£2S%8
£CSP8

#SNVAL

8T/52/S
81/SZ/S
81/52/5
81/S2/S
81/5¢2/S
81/S2/S
81/52/S

81/SZ/S

81/SZ/S
81/52/S

81/sZ/s

81/52/s
81/s2/S
81/52/5
81/s2/S
81/s2/S
8T/s52/S
81/52/S
8T/S2/S
8T/S2/S
81/52/S
81/52/S
81/52/S
8T/S2/S
81/52/5
81/52/5
81/52/5
81/52/5
8T/52/S
81/s2/S
81/s2/S
81/52/S
81/52/S
81/5¢2/S
8T/52/S
81/52/S
8T/52/S
81/52/S
8T/SZ/S
81/52/S
81/S2/S
81/52/S
81/52/5
8T/52/S
8T/S2/S
81/52/S
81/52/S
81/S52/S
8T/S2/S
8T/S2/S
81/52/5
81/s2/S

qIYa

81/52/S

ANNOADADVH
ANNOCYDADYH
aNNO¥EDADVH
aNNOADADYH
aNNQADADVH
aNNOYDADVH
ANNOADADVH

LIIYLS YOTAVIL-TIVLSNI

NID WHD
NID WHED

L6C¥E6TOX NOILVLID

ISHENMIA IHOTAMINYD 0192
(NIVINNOA)ddd ad TIOL 00T
SIHOIT ALS HO J0 NMOL

¥ 40 g /1S NOINN 09T
S.,¥4dId -€ N 2T

FOVLLOD -1S NOINA

MIVd QF HONVA Td¥Ed 000T
M¥Yd HOA Q¥ FUIAWH T#1Z
¥ LINN XM NOANVD 0Z¥%

g LINQ AYM NOANYD 0Z%

IS D N S871

¥a N¥Ed SOLT

Q¥ HONVY I¥Ed 008

SIHDIT IS D S I€S
SIHOIT IS D S ¢¥E
SIHOIT 1S D N 9LT
ISAOHI¥AQ0D 1§ & § 92
NOANYD HTIW XIS 0ZZ¢
1043d HO L1INO 1S NIVH
(ONINIVEL) IS O N T¥T
SHENIA IS D N

WAVATIVE 1S NOSUYD

DA LINN IS O S

IHOIT TV¥d/¥00QLNO IS O S
IS D ZLE/DOA LINN IS O S
FOVAVYD IS € § %01

1S NOLLAS

¥¥¥d OA 1S I N S0¢

wAn Q8 INIAVE TYINYAS 00§
OWISYD I8 2 § 12

INTd ¥IM LS HLOOS MOOT
NIV  SNIWITD WYS 06%
TIVL TPE AMH SN 116

08 1S D S S0z

0S 1S D S £02

¥a IS O 5 102

Z/T dOHS @¥ TIOL 00T
5074 Q¥ TIOL 0TI

2a7d a¥ TIOL OET
dOLSI1SEM 1S O N I8E
IINQ IS O N S¥I

NOILdI¥DSHEd EIDIOANI

YALSIDAA MDOHHO
AILNDOD AJYOLS

A4THAHS 0D IS

ONI LSNOD SONI¥dS HSINVGS

S ® ENIM SYHZVYTO NITHINOS

JINNO" ‘HIIWS

JOANIA

81/%2/S0
STETEd

vE0T6

£€E0C6

[AANA

Te026

JIGWNON

MDHEHD
1 33eQ uny
:ON jxodey



YINOISSIWWOD

8T1/52/S HI¥YA MDHHD TS €T '698°T TYLOL SMDHHD

NOILVZIMOHLNV ONY MEIAZY A0 INIWIDAHTMONIDOY



L

TS E€TP'698°'T
00°0¢

BO " 9%¥% ‘T

08°18¢C
00°08%°T
$€°T160°T
00°00€

5£°685°C

oo-L¥z’e

00" 9€

00°0¢

00°.99°8
00°Qoz

€7 886 '€

00 8TE’S8

00°00T'T
0S°2ZSS’L

00" LP8

00'8¥%

96°90Z°T

007 0LE

TY.LOL
ADIHD

abeg

TYLOL SADFHD
00'0¢t
LETLS
007009
T6 TLT
087919
09°1s¢
00°08% T
YETISOT
00" 00€E

0T '8%C
sz Ive'z

00°08
00°L9T’T

00°9¢
000z
00°0¢
00°L99°8
00° 002
ZyvLe
89°€L8 T
€L 0¥L’T

00°8T¢E
00°000°8

00°00T‘T
0§°2S8s’¢L
00'€9
00" €94

00"%c
00°%¢C

YT €8S
8 EC9

SZ°9%

LNNOWY

£%5¥8
095%8
095%8
09578
095%8
S8v¥8e
8%¥8
8LY¥8
LSSP8

§95%8
S95%8

00S%8
00S¥%8

v6S5¥%8
8£SP8
BESTE
8ESTE
E6vv8
08¥%%8
SLY¥8
SLYY8
SLYP8

LPSP8
L?PSP8

8IS¥8
S67¥8
£6578
£6578
£65%8

¥L578
¥L998

0Z5%8
0Z5%8

SZs¥8

H#SNAL

81/sz/s
81/52/S
81/s2/s
81/52/S
81/52/%
81/sz/s
81/szg/s
81/5z/S
81/sz/s

81/5¢2/S
81/s2/s

81/52/S
81/52/9

81/5¢2/S
81/sz/s
81/52/S
8T/s2/S
81/52/S
81/52/S
8T/s2/s
81/52/5
81/s2/s

81/52/S
81/sz/s

BT/S2/S
81/S2/S
81/S2/S
81/5¢/S
81/S82/S

81/92/§
81/52/5

81/se/s
81/s52/s

81/52/s
ALYA

81/52/s

# 0/4

WN¥0d 609 ¥dd SSVYID D/¥
ZON HSOH NOINN €

LNIVW LSAS JALVM

INIVIW LSAS dUHLYM
HAOVYNIVAA TIVLC

ANITIILYM MYE’ ITODL
OILdHAS HD

8T0Z TI¥dVY STIVAW TOOMMDOT
€ X SHSSVTID ODNINIVEL

MEOMJO0Td HAONIINVT
ASdOLNY HONZFANV'T

NOIHONAQT HAILYISIDHT
SHOIAYES LSIAHEOT

8T/91/S - BL/€/S
8T-6-G

ONILIIN 8T-6-S

TANA "HSENEHWIAY ANAA

IWOY dNNd I0-T1I9 ATIL0

€T 15T HOA
06T TSA / 0S¥y DIA-Md
O0TT 1ISa / SsBY SFY-Md

LNTOdIEM0d S ¥ddId
ALISdEM S,¥3dId

€/T 9/5-L/S -INIVKW

SNOILDOTHEOD

8T/91/9 - 81/¢/S

ANOCD ¥HTAL-NOLSOH
ANOD ¥ATAL-NOLSOH

NINAVY
dd¥Td I¥L

ANNOUDAOVH

NOILdI¥OSHd HOIOANI

YELSIDIY XDIHD
ALNNOD AHAOLS

NVHIVN ‘HLIHM

0D ATddNS VAVAIN NITLSHM
gYT TYININNOIIANHT NIALSHM
¥dd AS YNVL DILdHS SJYALVM
AYHS ¥OINAS ALNNOD HOHSYM

H0Id40 SAAIYIHS 0D HOHSYM

dINOHEOD 0D HOHSYM

SHLVIDOSSY 3 ¥AATYM

ONI S¥NO0L ALID VINIDHAIA

DIDA

TYOIDOTOED SHEIVLIS dILINA

(OA) FDIAIOLSOA SO

OTT WNHETOYLEd SYWOHL

ADNIDVY SOLNY HHL

ONI SWILSAS HOHL NAS

d¥0D MYT HNODVYH NOLINS

SASTYJYEILINT AVId NNS

¥YSSHENYA ‘SNHHAHLS

‘SNOILVDINNWANOD JVLSZUVLS

YOANIA

8T/¥Z/S0
STETEd

£5026

25026
1s0¢C6
050¢6
6¥026

87026

L%0Z6

S%¥026

S¥0Z6

¥v0Ce
£Ev026

[A404)

%026

0%¥0¢Ce6
6€0C6

8€026

LEOCE

9t0¢ce

S€0C6

AAGNON

ADIHD
: 273eQg UNy
:oN 3acoday



T

00°000°S
96°50Z°2
SSTPIL

6€£°66C

00°11S

06°L£8°9

00°%2C

£€2'¢€8¢

ST°8€6'T

9¥°01¢

00°S9

LETTTT

0S°¥EE

00°002
TELT

SZ°0%¥0°6S5°T

88°06¢

00°SZL 6
00°0L
IY.LOL
JADEHD

abeg

00°20T
0s-6cc
00" %0C
00°TLO'T
00°000°‘S
96°502’2
$9° %99
00°0ST
6€°66C
00" TTIS
00°L59°€
06°08T°€
00" %cC

ST 691
86 €ETT
9L T9¢E
6€°9L5°T
v €6
SO0TLTIT
00°59
LETTTIT
00" LT
05" LOE
00°00¢
TE'LT
08°0L9°950'T
S¥"69€°20S
I 414
vE YL

25 01

8s 0z
LLg

08" €T
[A=RE 15 ¢
corszL'e
a0 oL
LNNOWY

90S%8
ZLSYS8
CLS¥8
ZLS¥8
6LV%8
6LSV8

285%8
88¥%%8

Ivsv8
987%8

TIS¥8
T1S%8

9LS%8

T€S¥8
YvSvy8

PISP8
7IS¥8

6397%8
69778

895%8
Zvsve

LBS¥8
L8S¥8

0vS¥s
67v¥8

68778
68778

08s¥%8
8S¥¥8
80S%8
805%8
805%8
805%8
805%8

£05¥%8

605¥8

H#SNTAL

81/5¢2/S
81/52/S
81/sz/s
81/sz/s
81/52/S
81/s2/s

81/se/s
81/s2/s

81/5¢2/S
81/se/s

81/52/9
81/5¢2/5

81/sz/s

81/52/9
81/52/s

81/sz/s
81/52/S

81/52/S
81/S2/S

81/52/s
81/52/s

81/s2/S
81/sz/s

81/s2/s
81/52/9

g81/se/s
81/5¢/S

81/52/S
81/S82/S
8T/S2/S
81/52/S
81/52/S
81/S¢/S
81/52/S

81/52/¢s

81/52/%

qI¥a

81/s2/s

LNANANINY IXIL HNOZ
£8Z-8T QA0
¥8Z-8T1 QIO

AYYWI¥d A0 EDILON
INYED LOALO¥d HO¥Od AdH
Lrd ¥EATAL/SYANNYOS 0€Z-ud

LNY¥D TSdOLS NSA

qISENdSId INAWHSINIYD
SHAIL CTEBLOOS

ANYTET/HLIKS /SIAANS
ANYTET/HLIKS /SIAANS

ANOD ¥ATAL-NOLSOH

DLOA SHITAdNS JIAVd
dL TIVC

JJIA 8TB9EQLOBE
Add WAOD BIBY9EOLOBE

HIVId -¥dT I¥D
TYES TIO ‘IENSYD -JdAT IVD

MAOMAOOTE VIWIIA ‘HLIWS
qISANISIA INIWHSINIVO

8T/91/S - BI/E/S
8T/9T/S - 8T/€/S

FOIANHES HONHITANODHTHL

8Z# TLZ 4SS LO-TeWASA
ONIAVA LEHILS

S6CO0PETNIUT

A4ANNYT ¥L LS
A¥ANNVYT SL IS
A¥ANQVT 2L iS5
AYANQYT TL LS
AdANNVT ¢L LS
AA/SUIVAAVY TYNYEINI

LS3L DILVLSOUdAH

NOILJI¥DSdId HDIOANI

JALSIDIE MDIEHD
ALNNQD AFAOLS

(OA) ITOINOIHD ADOLSWOD
IVANNOA AJALAWAD ADOLSWOD

TOS LINWONW WNDOAd HALATAWOD

ONI LSHFHD ALINNWWOD
AEN 40 FDIA¥HES NOILDHATIOD

ONI HEIL OWD

AYIS ONIJAVLS TTIMLAVYHO

YTAINNIL ' NYWdYHD

ATddNS AEVLINVS TVILNHD

dIHSYINLIVA ODTTHD

d¥0D INIWAINOIT NVWHSYD
YdIH TYNOIDIY HOHV.I NOSIVD

TYNOISSHAOEd ¥ SSHANISNH

SIMAT LIODS ‘TIdddNg
NNXT N¥SNS ‘YIONITAZAE

IA¥EAS IONIYHANODHTHL L3IV

NOILONYLSNOD SHWY

ONI ODSTIVY

alT ‘HIZNIADOVN ‘NOSITIV
TA¥ES ¥YEANITAD 3 HIIL DY
AOANIA

8T/¥%¥2/Ss0
STETEd

BS6T6
LS6T6

956716

95616
75616

€S6T6

Z5616

1S6T6

05616

6¥616

8v6T6
LY616

9%616

S¥616
¥¥616

£v616

Z¥616

T¥v616
0v6T6
6€6T6
YAEWAN
JADEHD

: @3eQ uny
:oN 3xoday



4

LT LZT

¥8°58L'6F1T

91°69

8T CLY

Zv " L0Z

00" €69
€0 LB

SSTveY

007 00T
05°96L°T
TY.LOL
MOHEHD

abea

¥¥ S0S
L9°TSE
0L EDC

LT LTT

00°szL'y
¥€ 806
00°S%€’T
0S°L9€’8
00°T60 %€
I8°9LZ %6
61°2L0"9

91769

8 PT
e LSY

65°TT
8076
8076
0%°0TT
9Z°tlT

9L"6S
00" €69
€0 L8

S6°%E
S6° %S
S6°¥S
067601
S6"¥S
S6°¥S
06°601

00°00T

0crozt
00 0L

LNNOWY

99778
6%5%8
BYS5%8

S9%¥%8

867¥%8
v9v¥8
vovve
86%¥%8
867¥%8
86¥¥%8
vov¥8

LLYV8

£9V¥%8
€9v¥%8

z9%%8
297v%8
29¥%%8
z9%7v8
zovve
covve
zovve
z9vv8
(4544
covve
Z97%8
Zovve
Z9%¥8
z9vv8
[4h44]
297v%8
Z9%%8
297%8
Z97v¥8
z29%vv8

Z1isvse
9Ly 78

a9vsSve
S6S¥%8
9%¥S¥8
97%8
T85%8
915%8
9TS¥%8

099%8

[44=372-]
£E€SY8

#SNVIL

81/52/5
81/52/s
8T/s2¢/S

81/52/5

81/52/S
8T/s¢/S
81/52/S
81/52/8
81/52/S
81/52/S
81/52/S

81/52/S

8T1/82/S
8T/S2/S

81/52/S
81/52/%
81/52/S
81/52/%
81/52/S
81/s2/s
81/52/S
81/5¢/s
8T/S2/S
81/52/%
81/52/S
81/s2/%
81/52/S
81/s2/S
81/52/S
81/52/S
81/sz/s
81/5¢2/S
81/52/S
81/52/S

81/s2/S
81/52/5

81/52/9
81/52/5
8t1/se/s
BT/S2/S
81/52/S
81/S2/S
81/5¢/s

81/52/S

8T1/sz/s
81/52/5

4LYA

81/52/¢

INVId dLM
TIVL -ANYd0dd
d0IJ440 SSANISNH -INVdOdd

1S €dnd> -220A

S ® ¥ A00€H HTHYL YIVA
gYHEA a¥0d INW

ASNOdY LIOJdTY dSNI dIMM
ISYHd TT ¥IAYO MSYL
NOISHEd- TI#AI0 ASYL

8Z OHY L0-Z6 ¥ASN TLZAS
T¢ MSVYL JIL43ES HOD

YILNED JOOMIDOT -dTIAA0D

NOTILVOIJII-Nddd SOLT
JdNL LSHE -MT

¥ELIIA FEAT

annd ¥NTD ANVH

annd YNTD ANH -dOHS
SMALIIA-PLL VLIM VLE SLE
ANTD ANYH dOHS

MEANVETO aNVH -Savod
¥ALOO TVYES TYIAVY SAYOd
SEAVNE 09%LSOS

/T ' LNIWID ‘TYIAvVd $Z0990S
MILTIL 8LINA

SMELTIIA TLIYUA

S¥ALTIIA ¥SSZvHd

savod

VALTII-SAVOH

SHELTIA

SUALTIA

SYALTIA €552%ud

S¥ELITd $SSZhHA

¥ETIA 8L-L

WAITTIL ¥IY SZ0990S

VIV4EE ¥L ¥HIZ0OA

HONVY I¥H4 008 -dTHYD
TIVL -HOIAYHS JALVM
TYINIY AILYM

40 SNH - HOIAYIS YILYM
YILYM HD

JIIYM TL 1S
JILYM 2L 1S

TITTIONYO

44 "T¥YNOSVHS HLNOW 3
HN ¥v0d MIN ¥04 INI¥d dN

NOILATHOSHd HOIOANI

GALSIDAY MDHHD
ALNNOD AHIOLS

dT SYDTII¥YdHd

ONI SIESIVNJYILNT NOSNOAFL

ONIYAENIONST LSIAM dI¥A

0D SO¥"H JIWIVA

SLONJO0¥d NOILWOI¥dI ONIMA

ONI A7d4dNS OLOV LILOITIA
ONI 0T-Xd

NOILVY0dd0Dd S€d HSIA

ONI ¥SN SHOI¥d

YIINY ‘SIL¥ND

FOANIA

81/%2/50
STeETHd

839616

L3616

99616

59616

79616

£€96T6

29616

19616

09616

69616

HIGNON
ADHHD

®3eQg UNY
:oN 3xoday



€

8Z %1
¥¥-2st

98" ¥%1T

ZL zoL'v

957 LS
vi'L6
0s zs
9 T6T
157 %9

05" 1T%1T

0T 9S
v¥ 0ST

SZ E9L

98°L0¢E

88°%TIL'T

£€°809

00°00T

057L0S

LLTY08°T

00°0veE‘Z
€T 222
ELTLIS'T

TYILOL
JADEHD

abeg

8C %1

¥v 2stl
6E 8%
BE"6C
6L'9¢E

2T %08
LB 2L
00°L58°T
BZ TIBS'T
SE"LBE
98" LS

Y1 L6
0s-za
9571671
IS %9
05°6¢tT
00°¢

0T" 9%
¥¥° 09T
9% ¥cs
6L BET
98" LOE
¥PrLSE'T
Py LSET
£E"809
00°s9
005t
0S° LIS
00°06

0z 00T
LS %0L'T
00°0%€’2
€T 222
26 919
LNNOWY

995%8
66778
L7798
TLY%8
TLVY8
999%8
995%8
99678
69598
98S¥%8
0LP®B
79578
LO9SP8
LBY¥8B
STS%8

B88SY8
88598

£9S¥%8
LT1S?8

897%8
897¥%8

0TS%8

697¥%8
69778

[4°=h4:]

£87¥%8
€8v¥8

209%8
2o9v8

LO¥¥8
LOP¥8

T0S%8
8S5¥%8
6%S¥8

H#SNYAL

81/52/S
81/52/S
8t/sz/s
81/52/s
81/s2/s
81/52/5
81/S2/S
81/s¢/S
81/52/5
81/s2/§
81/S2/S
8T/52/S
81/52/S
8T/S2/S
81/52/§

81/52/5
81/5¢2/s

81/5¢2/S
81/92/S

81/92/9
g81/se/s

81/52/S

81/5¢2/S
81/52/S

81/S2/S

81/s¢/s
81/52/%

81/52/9
8T1/52Z/5S

81/52/5
81/s2/s

81/52/s

81/52/5

81/52/S
I1¥a

81/52/S

# 0/d

HONVINSNI HAIT

LI¥M LYS ¥IV 9T2Co¥4
dYTAANN 6068594

dWYTIO ¥#5SC%¥A

FDATALAYD AANOL THAWOD
YIENOL INVId ILYHAL dHLYM
ESNEDIT ALI¥NDHAS OJHLNVIWNAS
HOLIMS AKWJ

TIYMLIOS NOIVIS ALI
dWYLS EIVA ‘SNEd ‘¥AIVd
SHHOIVd 3Davd

HOIAdES LENAALNI ZLIS
LOANNOD ‘THAIMS ZZL6SUL
YIIJAIAINNH

8T/91/S - 8T/€/S
8T/91/S - 8I/€/S

IaYN A
SHITAANS EWY

SESSYID 'dWNd JYINNILS
HIVILIN HOVH' VYINOWWY

SIVH Q¥¥H ‘SISZEA

SQvYod 6z/¥
5avoy 9/S

INHY ¥FMOL AVAd aNOd

ATIAIIVNO -DSMT
HOIAYES ATIALIVAD

S¥$ X S¥H §°11
S¥$ X S¥H ¢

YIdvd LATIOL
SHITddNS TYI¥OLINVL

VEOPBT# LNIVIAWOD
8T AYW SNI NOISIA IIAITIA
TIVL -ENYdOdd

NOILAI¥OSHd HOIOANI

AILSIDHY MDFHO
ALNNOD AHAOLS

NI SdDIA¥AS ENIT FDYNODNVI
0D SNI HAIT ALID SYSNWA

NOSNHOL ¥ J9vmad IJoance

o111 def

OTT dJN0S TLIT

JY0LS ALINNWWOD AW SLI
dd0d SHDIA¥AS ISI

ONI AdNVHavOodd 10dS ICH
OL¥ SONILLIA 3 HASOH

ADIA¥ES LIAEYD 10d43d FWOH

OHOS (d¥WYM HLINOJ DIVUOLSIH
NI ILITOIATHD NYWTITVH HIHH

NIFHOS A¥YNAH

QLT LNIVW TIDVA ATTddNS JdH

LT ATddNS ISNOD ATddNS dH

al1 ‘1v¥H

01T SINIWLSHANI dLD

S84 3 HIIWIAL NISYH I¥IED

WOL ‘AJIISNVID

AADNIVID
'Y Q¥YMAE ONIAAVID

0D SNI H"4IT DJS ALITHAIA

JOaNIA

8T/%2/50
STETdd

06616
68616

88616

L8616

98616
SB86T6
78616
EB6T6
28616

18616

08616
6L6TE

8LE6TE

LLETE

9L6T6

SL6T6

vL6T6

€L6T6

ZL6TE

TL6TE
0L6TE
69616
YEHWNN
MDEHD

a3eQ uny
:OoN 3aodeoyu



4

ST 0g¢€
00°se
T0°967%°'1
0S°959°9
0% 8¢€€’8
0L 0L
00°89¢°T

£EE20c

Q0" 098

SBTLIL

007002
0Z°ss

0G79T¢E

29°5%5'1
00°000°T
00°006°8
00°582°¢2¢
007008
0T S6¢
88°9%

TYLOL
ADHHD

obeg

66°98
66°6%
66°¥%T
96°6¢

ST 0EE
00°S6

TO 967 T
057959°9
07 8EE'S8
0L 0L
00°89€°T
86°C

I8 %%
SSTLT
66°9¢T
007038
T 8L

8T 1%
SS°TT

7S 8€T
YETLY
0Z°9¢T
25 6l
026

02 9¢T
007002
0¢"ss

0§°20¢
007 %T

ZS'S¥S'T
00°000°T
00°006°8
00°58Z°2
007009
01" S6¢t
88 9%

LINNOWY

143474
4844
vLYP8
YLYY8
v87¥%8
7Zsv8
0LSY8
009%8
T09%8
¥85%8
96v¥8
£55%8
L6578
cLY%8
61578
255%8
86578
865¥8
86598
LS8
067%8
06v%8
SLSP8
TS5%8
TSS%8
L6VPB
LLSPB

685¥%8
68S¥%8

S8SY8
0ESYE
6CSV8
825¥%8
€LY¥8
20Ssv8
8LSY8

#SNYIL

81/52/5
81/s2/s
81/sz/S
81/52/S
8r/se/s
81/s52/s
81/52/S
81/se/s
81/s2/s
81/sz/s
81/sz/s
81/52/S
81/52/%
81/s¢2/S
81/s2/5
81/s2/s
81/52/%
81/52/S
81/52/S
81/52/%
81/s¢/s
8T/S2/S
81/52/5
8T/S52/S
81/52/S
81/s2/S
g1/s52/s

8T1/592/9
8T/52/S

81/52/S
81/52/s
81/52/S
81/52/S
81/5¢/S
81/5¢/s
81/52/S

ZIYa

8T1/S2/S

Nv¥d NIV¥3dd -dOHS
YATIATT AVOT-SAYOA
HD¥O0.L INIW -dOHS
ONILVOD CdH 6068S¥d
LAdT ON’DJ¥L SSOID ‘dols
£ INIDDOVA d dFH
NOISSHS HAILVISIDAT LTIOC
$0-0S-MD¥-8TAAS

DdLO¥d HITVIH JIWNSNOD
WSTENOL ALID VINIDIIA
HONIIH

SAYIL I500KW

SINOAOW TIVM

ITOH 'ION -£SZSZMd
S1TNEN /¥IM XOTI

HDTHM -1SHA DILSITIVH
SHJOTIANI

¥IdvVd

SNaEd

SHITddNs

LIX TOOL’d0oLsyood
dadvd

SEd0TAANT
YIdvd AdJ0OD

ANOD ¥HTAL-NOLSOH

8T/91/5 - 81/¢€/S

YALOJWOD NOILVLS AL
JANVE HISV.L

LIodnd IISYL
YANIVIAY HNOL

SSHH ‘NYWIOH -04D

€6 TULBT/0BEUIBT /S8

NOILAI¥DSHA HDIOANT

YALSIOAY MDHHD
ALNNCD AHYOLS

SHSTYJUILNT OLNY ATIIHEAU.O
OTT ONILTASNOD NOLAON
HLTH TYNOILYdNDDO0 YAYAHAN
YIAONIITT OITHNd AAN
SHOUNOSHA NVMWNH AIN
HLTVHH TYLNIWNOIIANI-HEdCQ
NOILVXVI I4d3d AIN

dDATIOD TVIDIAND TYNOILYN

NTYA HNJL ISNOH dNAOW

WIOAINN 3 SLAADYL SHYATTIN

NI SNOIINTOS HDIJAO OALIW
AHLOWIL ‘AHLYYOOW

YAIINNIL NIVIDW

NOISNYW AVADVYN

ONI SHTYOLVIOHVYT VI
071 SINIAE INTH AINDIT
0711 SINIAZ 3NTE aindIni
D71 SINIAF FNTH dINDIT
ONI H4ASOL HAT

SYTOHDIN ‘ONIN¥VZZV'T

VOANIA

8T/%2/50
STeTdd

0T0C6
60026
80026
L0026
90026
S00¢6
70026

£0026

co0ce

T00¢Z6

000¢2s6
66616

86616

L6616
96616
56616
V6616
£6616
C6616
16616
AAHWNN
MDEHD

93eq uny
iON 3xodsy



S

0S'%

00 ¥cc

LEBTIT'Y

¥9°0¢
99°LTE
00" %%9

LT TITT

00'o08¢

66°6%2°'C

00°0¢€¢g

00-sege

00°0¢

00°9¢
00728

c6 108

09°€£E9
(SR A X4
007001
92" 59

£9°CvE

TYLOL
JADHEHD

sbed

£y 88
£€0°9tEZ
£¥° S8
LT 21T
60°8L8
05" %
00°2TT
00°2TT
98°%00'%
IS %1T
¥9°0¢
99°LC¢t
00" %%9
85°0T
69°00T
00°0%T
00 0%T
66°6%Z°'C
00" SET
00" SL
007021
00°sce
00°0¢
00°0T
00°9¢
00'zs
96 LS
96°¢vL
09°¢€9
057262
00°00T
9Z°59
8% LT
86°¢€¢
82°T1T
96°L8
LNNOWY

£T5%8
£€Z5%8
£2578
£C5%8
£€2Zsv8
6578

¥SS¥8
rSasys

S0S%8
S0S%8

SP5¥8
LESTB
TCS%8

T95%8
1958

£TS%8
€TS%8

v0S¥8
055%8
05S5%8
9€5¥%8
S€9¥8

6£S78
6EST8

165¥8
065¥%8

65578
655¥8

LZS%8
14344:]
vESTS
LOSY8
vLPP8
i 4844°]
vLYYB
(284 4"]

#SNYIL

8T/S52/§
81/s2/S
81/s2/S
81/S2/S
81/52/S
8T/S2/S

81/52/9
81/SZ/S

81/S2/S
81/52/5

81/52/S
81/52/S
81/52/S

81/52/S
81/s2/s

81/52/S
81/52/S

81/se/s
81/se¢/s
8T/sz/s
81/sez/s
g1/se/s

81/52/5
81/52/S

8T/S2/S
81/52/¢

81/52/5
81/52/9

81/sz/s
81/52/S
81/sz/s
81/52/%
81/5z/S
81/S2/S
81/S2/S
81/S2/S
2IVA

81/5¢/5

SEHY Q¥ IHOTIMINYD ZI9Z

% 1S AYM NOANWD IE¥
ISHAWNG IHOTHMINYD 0192
IHOIT 1S SHEANOISSIWWOD OS
SIHOIT IS ALID VINIDNIA
8T/9T/S - 8T/€/S

ATIN HILVANI
ATIN HLVANI

SNOILVOINNWWOD-ZT¥9-2SC
J1LDA 00SL-L¥P8B

STIIHM JA0LND -6868Sdd
J459NESIA INIWHSINIVO
Idoddns A1nr

YHLNIYd NONVDO S¥0SSHSSY
JILNIEd NONVD TLLS

TYINIY WOQJLSHA -IMW
TYINHS WOOALSHA-HDOA

L ‘¥OI¥dY

ONIMOLINOW SXd0M 2ITdNd
g1S JgooMIDO0T
AYJALIVE/LISEL FUIA

OLDOA DNINVATD MOONIM

H5VYD
HSY¥D

81/91/S - 81/¢€/S
8T/91/S - 8T/€/S

DNI¥dS ¥IV dNLS 695t9¥4
AIVY DNI¥dS 69S€9¥I

¥2-9 OL 82-S QavodTIId
HOVHE SL°¢ 099SEL LSND
HdINS ITIIHD

JNI NV S¥IJTI04 HT1IA
JOYUIN 1OdS ‘d¥d TINd
SNOD FSVHAAD-INIVW dd
HONM 'LATINO dOHS

SI3S LEXJ0S -dOHS

NOILAT¥OSdd HDIOANI

dALSIOIE MOHHD
AINNOD AHYOLS

0D YIMOd DIJIDVd WI¥HIS

NITTY NVI¥d ‘AYOHS

ONI S¥OLNIIY¥LSIC MIVWAIHS

ONI SEDIA¥IS TVYd0OTID DdS
ONI 00ddn¥
NVHEL I€90€ ‘SI1¥EL0OY

ONI ‘SWHLSXS ONIINOdHY

(¥D) ONI OD NVOIOW AW

01T dD¥dS dIdvd

INHWINILEE ATdWd JITdNd

ONI SHEDIAZI NOIIDELOAA

SI¥HD ‘NITNOd

d5N0H Y¥IJ0 S5.¥EAId
dSN0H Vddd0 S§.¥3dId

a OTIDNVY 'INI¥LIEJ

d ¥ SI¥¥d MOO¥L LTIgddLAd
017 VIQIW LNO¥ALOO

ONI IHDISNIMWALJO

IS 3 SOIHAVY¥D JAIS FHL NO

ONI 10ddd dDIAH0

YOANIA

81/%2/S0
STETHd

0€0C6

62026

8z0c6

[R443
920ce
Szoce

¥20¢Ce

£coce

2z0ce

12026

0cozZe

6T0Z6

8T0C6
LT0C6

9T10C6

ST0Z6
v1026
£€T026
c1026

11026

AFGWNN

MDHEHD
: 8j3eQg uny
:ON 23xoday



€

sbea

-00°000°'T
00°000°T
-00°000°T
00°000°T

404
-¥6° SV
LETSOL'0E
-LE'SOL'0€E
097661
-09°66T
00°C6
-00°LL
-00°ST
6L TEC
“6LTLTIT
~00°"%TT
007995
-00°59S
00°s2
-00°se
00981
-00°991
-00°0¢
09°66T
-09°661
00°0sc
00"Se¥
Junouy

¥L9T6C 40
vL9T6C 4L
vL9T6C 4l
vL9T6C 4Ar
vL9TEZ Al
vL9T6Z AL
¥L9T6C 4r
vL9T6C AL
vL9T6C AD
vL9T6Z 40
vL9T6C AL
vLO9T6Z AL
N %916¢ 4D
0 HDILSHdEd
ATATANYD
TTATINYD
-00°000°‘2
~0T°"6TZ09L

# °9oTOoAUT

000-00€0T-000-T00

000-00€0T-000-TOO

SLITEAD
000-€£029€-000-060

000-00€0T-000-T0O0

SLIAIUD

000-00TTE-000-TO0O
000-TOTTE-000-T0Q0
B0C-ETT¥E-000-0€C

000-00L9€E-000-0¢tC
000-00L¥£-000-0tC

000-00L9E-000-0EC
000-00L%E-000-0€EC

000-£TT¥E-000-TEC
000-TCT¥E-000-T00
000-00L39€E-000-0€EZ
€02-0096C-000-0¢tC
80Z-ETT¥E-000-0¢ET

JUNOODY JITP3ID

8T0C

000-TIT0ES-060-060
000-TTOES-0ET-0FET
000-TTI0ES-SOT-T00
000-TT0ES-6TT-TO0
000-TT0ES-052-05¢2
000-TTOES-TIT-TOO
000-TTO0ES-CPT-T00
000-TTO0ES-60T-T00
000-TTOES-LTIT-TO0
000-TTOES-90T-T00
000-TTIOES-STT-TOO
000-TTOES-TEC-TEZ

000-TIOES-0E2-08C VIDYAWWOOD HANO STTHM S6Z%0% 8ZST

000-0E0ES-%0T-T00 YIDYHAWWOOD HNO STTHM 56Z%0% OT%T

000-€T0ES-EPT-TO0

000-€¢TOES-EPT-T00 YIDIYAWWOD HANO STTIIM S6Z%0V 607%T

ol 00°000°2

000-00€0T-000-060

000-L20€5-60T-T00

-] 0T 6TZ 09L

000-00€0T-000-T00

000-00€0T-000-T00

000-00€0T-000-0tC

000-00€0T-000-~0¢tC

000-00€0T-000-0¢C

000-00€0T-000-TEZ

000-00€0T~-000-T00

000-00€0T-000-0€2

000-00£0T-000-0¢€C
000-00€E0T-000-06T

000-00€E0T-000-09T
JUNODOY 3TA3a

AVdA TYOSId ¥04

ONILSOd NOILOYSNVAL

ALNAOOD XAJAOLS

SLIgGAd 1O

TI¥d¥-SINHE 000000

SLIFAd ¥D
IINDIS-YTANSVYHIL 000000
IINDIESNN-AIANSYIIL 000000
JLOA 000000
JIDA 000000
DLDA 000000
'ESNOH Y¥AJ0 S¥IJId 000000
I113d9 ‘¥ENY 000000
DLOA 000000
JLDOA 000000
SweN H#PUDA

6LST

2802
180¢

ogoc

6L02

8L0¢C
LLoz

9L0C

sLoC

vLOZ

#uery,

¥S5:S€:60 81/%Z/S0

8T/S52/S 6%€6 od
81/52/5 Zgee6 od
81/92/5 LZE6 od
Od *HJAL NOILDVSNVAL

81/€eg/s

o

£¥S6 10

fHdAL NOILOYSNWVAL

BT/€2/S 6LSE o)
8T/€2/S 8LS6 €0
81/22/S LLS6 qo
81/22/5 9LS6 ko)
BT/22/5 SLS6 qH
81/22¢/S ¥®LS6 k-]
81/22/5 €LS6 i)
8T/22/S TLSE ¥o
81/22/S TLS6 q
1@ 3Isod #proddy 4L

runy

9€zoEd :3dey



4

abeg

02 €0¢€

OA6MANLZAS
OLEMANLTAS
26580E¥
98TCSTE9ZS
08LTZO
133474

¥ -NIAEN'D

WIMS A3¥ES
dH HA4IL
dH HA43L
dH HAJAL
dH HAAHL
dH HJIIL
dH HAJLEL
dH HAAHAL
dH HAAHAL

S -YLLAYAS

SO -MNOSY(

NISWOHL" ¥
0 ¥HJANS T
0 ZL13ds" 0
ILLAYAT "L
ILII¥EId "L
ILLA¥AIA "L
ILLIYAT "L
ILLIYEIA L
A0TINDDW L
0 SMDIH'®

ODV¥YN

YL ONEY
SYTEWNIN
AHEN

IL ¥3dn
TOLIAYD
TOLIAYD
JIVODOD
A=EN

IL ¥5€N
qIdn
LSEd Id
S ADIND
0SSV¥ AN
¥L9T62
vL9T6C
vLO9T6C

Mda
Md
Md
Md
Md
Md
Md
Md
Md
Md
Md
Md
A0
a0
oy
A0
apr

# @0ToAUT

000-00€0T-000-T00

000-00€0T-000-T00
000-00€0T-000-02C0

000-00£0T-000-0S¢2

000-00€0T-000-060
000-00€0T-000-0€T
000-00€0T-000-05¢2
000-00€0T-000-T0O0
000-00€0T-000-TEC
000-00€0T-000-0€EZ

JUNODOY JTPSID

8T0C

000-CT10£5-60T-T00
000-2T0ES-S0T-TOO
000-220ES-6TT-T00
000-220ES-6TT-T00
000-820€S-6TT-T00
000-9T0€S-6TT-T00

000-CT0ES-Z%T-T00

000-%20€S-STT-T00
20S-00L€S-STT-TOO
000-%20€5-90T-T00
T0S-00LES-STT-T00
000-%20€5-90T-1T00
000-200LS-9TT-T00
000-0LL?S5-020-020
000-LO0%P5-90T-T00
705-00L€S5-STT-T00
000-9T0&5-020-020
000-620€85-020-020

000-0T0€ES-05C2-05¢C
000-6€E0€E5-052-05¢
000-TT0ES-0S52-052
000-£T0€ES-052-0S¢
000-€T10€5-052-0S¢
000-€T0ES-092-052
000-ET0ES-0SC-05C
000-£T0ES-0S2-05¢
000-6£0€5-052-09¢
000-%20€S-052-0S¢

000-620€S-TOT-TOO0
000-€TOES-TOT-TOO
000-£T0ES-TOT-TO0O0
000-£T0ES-TOT-T00
000-£ET0ES-TOT-TOO0
000-€T0ES-TOT-TO0
000-ETO0ES-TOT-TOO
000-€ETO0ES-TOT-TOO
000-€TO0ES-TOT-TOO
000-€TOES-TOT-TOO
000-€TOES-TOT-TOO
000-00595-TOT-T00
000-00STT-000-T00
000-%TOES-SOT-T00
000-TTOES-EZT-TOO
000-TTOES-LOT-TOO
000-TT0ES~-STT-T00

JUNODOY 3Tgad

YYHK TYOSIJI ¥OJL

ODNILSOd NOILOVSNWVYL

ALNNOD AHAOLS

SWeN #pusA #UBIL 3 3SOd

VIDYIWWOD ANO STIHM S6Z¥0%v $I¥I 8T1/SZ/S S6E6

YIDYHAWNOD INO STIEM S6Z%0% €I¥T 81/SZ/S BBEE

YIDUAWWOD INQ STTHM S6C2%0% ZTI¥T 8T/SZ/S ¥BE6

VYIDHEAWWOD ENO STTHEM S62%0% TIPT 81/S2/S EBE6

¥5:S€:60 81/%2/50

od

o2d

od

od

#PIOD9Y 4L

runy

9€z08d :3day



S

obeg

SHENY
SENY
XTI

A AARS)
A AR
v1d

YISOd ¥dds

BE" "
-1 Al
EET 0
85" "
9g* "

A 3 S 3

sdsn
SHLINS
SHLINS
SHLIKS
VAYISIA
d0ons
I¥noNs
AITLSIA
VINITAO
JA0049E,
J00d3
M00gH
20043
30043
J00dE,
M00d3d

0 20d N3
a qaNAn,

ANT
ANI
ANT
ANI
ANT

ar
aL
aL
aL
ax
ax
ax
ax
ax
o¥d
ovd
o) £
ovd
oY
oYL
ovd

50a
NRACY. |

N ¥Cd NV4

AsSve 41
OILVLS
EN ¥0Jd

SYM
MEN
LYN

N Y04 NVJA

AIYLSIA
NOZYNWY
NOZYNWY
NOZYNWY
NOZVNWY
NOZYNWY
NOZVYNY
NOZVWY

I¥d I¥a

J00d3
00"

I ‘NIZ

aM
am
aM
aM
aM
aM
aM
aM
aMm
ovd
)£}
LIV

s0a

g ‘¥YANIAYD
g ‘YANIAYD

# 20TOAUT

000-00&0T-C00C-TO0

000-00€0T-000-S9T

000-00&£0T-000-0¢tZ

000-00€E0T-000-L8T
000-00€ECT-000-T0O0

000-00€ECT-000-T€EC

000-00€0T-000-T0C

000-00€0T-000-T00
JUNODOY JITPaID

8T0C

000-0T0OES-60T-TOO0
000-0T0ES-60T-T00
000-620€5-60T-T00

000-0TOES-TTT-TO00

000-E0T¥#S-S9T-S9T
000-€E0TPS5-S9T-S9T
000-E0T¥»S-S9T-S9T
000-€E0T?S-53T-S9T
000-€0T¥S-S9T-S9T

000-0T0€S5-0€C-0¢€C
B0Z-090€5-0€Z-0¢€C
000-TT0ES-0€C-0¢€C
000-590¢€5-0¢€2-0¢€¢
000-209€5-0€2-0¢€C
000-%10€S5-0€2-0¢€T
000-%T0€5-0€2-0€C
000-TS0€S-0€C-0¢tC
000-TT0ES-0€2Z2-0¢EC
802-090€5-0€2-0EC
802-090£5-0€2-0¢tC
80C-090€5-0€2-0¢tC
802-090€5-0€2-0¢EC
80Z2-090¢€5-0¢€2-0€EC
802-090€5-0¢€2-0¢€C

YIDYAWWOD INO STTIM S6Cv0¥% 8CST

VIDYIWWOD HANO STTEM S6Cv0¥% 1C¥%T

VIDYEWWOD INO STTIM S6C%0% 0CPT

80Z-090€5-0€C-0€C VYIDYIWWOD INO STTEM S6T%0F% 6T%T

000-€EE0ES-L8T-LBT
000-TTOES-€TT-TO00
000-TTO0ES-E€TT-T00
000-TTOES-E€TIT-T00
000-ZL0ES-LBT-LBT
000-TTOES-E€TT-T00

000-TTO0E€S-€TT-T00 VIDIYIWANOD HNO STTIM S6C%0% BTIPT

000-209¢€5-T€2-TET
000-090€5-TEZ-T¢tC
000-090€S-TeZ-TtC
000-090€S5-T€C-1¢€T
000-090€5-T€2-1€C
000-090€5-TeZ-T¢tC
000-090€S5-T€C-TEC
000-090€S-TEC-T€ET
000-2039€5-TEZ-1¢eT
000-609€S5-TEC-T€E2
000-609€5-TEC-TET

000-CTOES-TEC-TEZ VIDUIWWOD HINO STIEM S6Z%0% LTIPT

000-LTEPS-LOT-TOO
000-0TOES-LOT-TOO

000-8TEPS-LOT-TO0 VIDYHWWOD HNO STIEM S6Z%0% STIPT

JUNODDY 3Tgad

UYdA T¥OSI4 ¥0d

ONILSOd NOILOVSNVYL

ALNOCD AHAOLS

SweN #pUSA H#UeIL]

81/52/S

81/52/S

81/se/s

81/5¢2/S

81/52/5

81/52/5

81/52/S

3a

3sod

6€£56 2d
LTS6 od
9T1S6 od
£ET¥6 od
0T%6 od
€076 2d
LetE od

#pIoOdY 4L

$5:5€°60 8T/¥Z/S0 :uny

9£z0€d :3dey



-¥¥°S0S

¥ S0S 809LFPETOTT
“LTTLTT
LT LTT /S £LST009
-%£°806
“6T LTIT L
00°S¥PE’T CTETT LTI66
vE° 806 S8CT LS6é6
6T°2L0'9 YIET TO000T
-BT"¢CLY
78 FT -¥-%S20€E39L
PELSY -¥-65L609L
-2c 60T
-¥8°LIC
-0€°8S¢
Y6 LCY
80°6 TLSYLET-TC
LL™ 89 69BPS5LZ-CT
80°6 ELSYLEC-TC
SZ° el 8TT¥90-T2T
0%"0TT TZT%#90-TCT
LS TT 650%¥90-12T
20" S% LZ6TSLZ-21T
0S° LY £561SLC-CT
92 €T LTT#90-TCT
(AT 4 626€90-TCT
B0 6¢€ 826€£90-1CT
gL 68 8¢88PLE-CT
LT TV LZ6E90-TCT
69°¢¢ 099€90-TCT
6T €% TE6E90-TCT
£Ev°L8T ET0¥90-T2T
-¥6°1C §89€90-TCT
-B0"SCS 989€90-TCT
-B¥Ct TP%€90-1CT
$6°8¢C LEVESC-TCT
65°TT TEVPLOS-0FE
-06°60T
06°60T v0% Z9t¥0%
-00°00T
00°00T S0dad M¥vd
-9%° 012
%" t6 02S59L2SANI
SO0°LIT C8T9LTSANT
-¥ET VL
veETvL 9ETNIAT-Md
-CZ TIL ET
-09°¢1¢
00°00% SILA0D
0L"9 SEANYVYLS
0L"9 SEINJVYIS
aunowy # ®D0ToAUT

9 abeg

000-T0T0Z-000-060

000-TO0T0Z-000-T00

000-TOTO0Z-000-020
000-TOTO0Z-000-0€T

000-TOT0Z-000-T0Q0

000-TOT02-000-0LT
000-TOT0Z-000-052
000-TOT0Z-000-T00
000-T0T0Z-000-020

000-T0T0C-000-T0O0

000-TO0T0Z-000-T00

000-TOTOZ-000-020

000-TOT0Z-000-T00

SIICIID

000-00€0T-000-T00C

JUNODOY ITPDID

810¢C

000-220€5-060-060

000-LS0ES-90T-T0O0

000-9T0ES-0ET-0ET
000-0€L¥S5-020-0€C0
SYT-9TOPS-0ET-0FET

00S-LT¥#¥%S-90T-T00
¥0S-00LES-STTI-T00

000-%20€S-8TT-T00
000-0£0€5-052-0S¢2
000-%20€£5-020-020
000-%20€£S-8TIT-T00
000-0£0€5-052-05¢2
000-85S0€5-020-020
000-8S0€S-0L2-0LC
000-0£0ES5-052-0S¢
000-%2C0€5-020-020
000-850€5-0L2-0LT
000-850€5-0LZ-0LZ
000-0E0€ES-LOT-TOO
000-0€E0ES-052-05¢C
000-0£0£5-020-020
000-0€ECES-LOT-TOO
000-0€0€5-LOT-T00
000-0€0ES-LIT-TOO
000-0€0€5-020-020
000-%20ES-BTT-T00
000-0£E0€ES-020-02C0
000-0£0€£5-020-020

000-L20ES-90T-T00

000-T09%E-000~-T0OO

000-850€£5-020-020
000-850€5-020-020

000-£50€S5-8TT-T0Q

od ZTTITL

000-620€S-60T-T00
000-0T0ES-60T-T00
000-0T0ES-60T-T00

JUNo2OyY 3ITASQ

AVEA T¥OS5Id A0

ONILSOd NOILOYSNYAL

ALNNOD AJAOLS

dT SVYDTITIYITI SL6E0F
ISIEdYAINT NOSNOYHA SBPTIOT
HMWMZHOZW LSHM ¥d¥4 912€0%
dd NOIIVOINMAI ONIMI SEBEQYD
ATddNsS OLAVY LIOITTIH L%S¥0¥
ONI ¥SN SHOIVA 99%%0%
YIINY ‘SIIdND 906%0%
D INFWAINOT NVIWHSVD L6S00T
ONI ODSTI¥ SETO0CT

‘€T SIIgAa 2d

AWeN

99%%8

S9%%8

vov¥8

€97¥%8

29%%8

T9%v8

09%%8

65778

85778

g1/se/s

81/52/5

81/s2/s

81/sz/s

81/52/9
81/52/5

81/52/%

81/s52/s
BT/SZ/S

JA TIdAL

#DUSA #uell 3Q 3sod

¥S:is€:i60 81/%2/50

8LC6

LLZ6

9LT6

SLTe

vLZ6

€LC6

lLTe

TLZ6

oLzZe

&

&

&

an

NOILOVSNVAL

#PIOO®YW 4l

runy

9¢zogd :3dsy



Z

TTITL'ET

TT TIL'ET

TYLOL
agdo

abeg

L% T0C
¥8°TO0T
89798
0z 06
6€°2¥%
vy CL
6L°9¢
LS C¥
6L V8L

[Chg-(a)

UINOISSIWNOD

YANOISSIWWOD

NYWIIYHD

NOIIVZIYOHLAY NV MIIAHY 40 ILNIWADTITMONIDVY

PIPT 81/52/s
PIPT 8T/52/S
PIPT 81/S2/S
PIPT 81/52/S
PIPT 8T/s2/S
PTHT 8T/S2/S
LTYPT 81/492/%
LI¥T 81/S52/S
LTI 81/S2/S
8T¥T 8T/S2/S
6THT 81/52/S
6TVT 81/52/S
6T%T 8T/S2/S
61T 8T/S2/S
TT%T 8T/52/S
TI%T 81/52/S
TI%T 81/S2/S
TT%T 81/S2/S
82ST 81/52/S
ZIYT 81/52/S
12%T 81/S2/S
ZI%T 8T1/S52/S
8TVT 81/52/S
TTHT 81/52/9
8eST 81/52/S
8zZST 8T/S2/S
82ZST 81/52/S
8ZST 8T/S2/S
82ZST 8T/S2/S
82ST 81/52/S
8ZST 81/52/S
#SNYIL TLYA

TT0D YHLSAWND SXAVW IS
FAWOD IANVAINI ISA LLIY
A ¥Od LENMIINI TISA LIV
Md EONYNIINIVN HTOIHEA
TIIE DTALOATE SAUVH IS
dAV¥d VIA FDIANES OJSID
SqQU¥D SSANISNE

AAWWAS TIW ¥04 SUALSOd
SHNALSOD AvY1d

NOILV.LS

SEDYVHD TDYLSOd

SOILW JIDA FHIA0D/JALYM
I7ddNS TMYED €nd ITIHD
SHITAANS NAHDIIM/HIVE
Vil SOd INdIV Z dSNVIL

DNINIVAL dOd LAOCISNVIL
YLT HONVSINN

S1d¥d I4ITXI04

8T0CAd

SWAOAINN AAYNDIAIT
NOLVLS MIN ¥0Jd

¥addy d4IN0F Y04 AOVISOd
WW Md 4dI¥L dHLAOL

WW Md dI¥L ¥IIAO4

WA dI¥l ¥II1Y0d ONINIVA
WW OV Md

Md HONIAYTINOD TTVNNNT
Md WWN dI¥L dILY0d
JHNYELINI - dI¥L ddLA0d

NOILAI¥OSHA

HALSIDEY d¥¥D HSYHOUANd

ALNNOD AHAOLS

90€08989T098TZSTESTS
IPVLZOM6MANLEAS
SXMEZOLEMANLIAS
ZEETY

Z6S80EY

08L1Z0

INI¥AVISIA €M
ONIINI¥d I¥d €M
NOZVWY €M

MEN ¥O4 LANSVE HISYM
sdsn as

SHLIWS dL

SHIIWS QL

SHIIWS dlL

LT/S0 ILIEYHEIA L
9T/S0 ILLENHIA L
ST/S0 ILLFJIIL L
$T/50 ILIEYHEIA L
SHNIY.LS

IVLS MIATIS -YLLINAS
SAWYLS @OYLSOd ¥ADS
137100 WIMS AJ¥dS
NVd QIDVWYd TANINLIA
9T/S0 NASHWOHL ¥

dTL d=FEn Md

qFEN Md

JOJUIV HOHVIL ONAA Md
INVINVISEY £d M4
0D¥N Md

ONINIQ SYTEWHN Md
MIVODH0D Md

»TR3IOL pAeds

# EDIOANTI IJdTA-ANNI

JOaNHA

81/%2/S0
LS08¥SHd

FHENNN
od

93eQ uny
:oN 3xoday



Storey County Board of County Commissioners
Agenda Action Report

Meeting date: 6-5-18 Estimate of time required: 0 -5

Agenda: Consent [X] Regular agenda[] Public hearing required [ |

1. Title: Business License First Readings -- Approval

2. Recomnended motion; None required (if approved as part of the Consent Agenda) I move to
approve all first readings (if removed from consent agenda by request).

3. Prepared by: Melissa Field
Department: Community Development Telephone: 847-0966
4. Staff summary: First readings of submitted business license applications are normally
approved on the consent agenda. The applications are then submitted at the next

Commissioners’ meeting for approval.

S. Supporting materials: See attached Agenda Letter

6. Fiscal impact:

Funds Available: Fund: Comptroller

7. Legal review required:

+ District Attorney
8. Reviewed by:!
x__ Degar ncnl‘I-I ad Department Name:

—

Q—"’Q
Coun p Other agency review:
9. Board action:
[] Approved 1 Approved with Modifications
[1] Denied (1 Continued

Agenda Item No,



Storey Countp (‘Lummumtp Eehe[upment

To: Vanessa Stephens, Clerk’s Office May 25, 2018
Pat Whitten, County Manager Via email

Fr: Melissa Field

Please add the following item(s) to the June 5, 2018, COMMISSIONERS Consent Agenda:
LICENSING BOARD

FIRST READINGS:

JACKSON QUALITY DRYWALL - Contractor / 1560 Willow Cr Ln ~ Gardnerville, NV
APOLLO CONSTRUCTION, INC - Contractor / 1133 W. Columbia Dr ~ Kennewick, WA
EDGE COMMUNICATION INC - Contractor / 2955 Hwy 40 W, ~ Verdi, NV
HENKEL — General / 32100 Stephenson Hwy ~ Madison Heights, Ml
CLIMATE PROS OF NORTHERN NV - Contractor / 10090 Orchard Hill De ~ Reno, NV
RELEVATE, LLC - General / 2161 W. Enfield Way ~ Chandler, AZ
TIM BLAKELY IMAGING SOLUTIONS — Home Business / 2090 Lousetown Rd ~ VCH, NV
AIR TREATMENT CORP - General / 640 N. Puente St ~ Brea, CA
PRECISION MANHOLES, INC — Contractor / 770 E. Main St #321 ~ Lehi, UT
PACIFIC CONSOLIDATED OF NV INC — General / 2615 Branson Ave ~ Plano, TX
GQS - GLOBAL QUALITY SUPPLY LLC — General / 333 H. St Ste. 5024 ~ Chula Vista, CA
RICKS AEC REPROGRAPHICS - General / 488 Kictzke Ln ~ Reno, NV
. CRYSATL BARHAM - Handyman / 234 Prospector Rd ~ Dayton, NV
A & A TOWING, INC — General / 1395 E. 4% St ~ Reno, NV
ALL ICE LLC - Home Business / 240 Vermillion Rd ~ Reno, NV
L.P.R. CONSTRUCTION CO - Contractor / 1171 Des Moincs Ave ~ Loveland, CO
ARC HEALTH & WELLNESS CNT - Gengeral / 82 E. Glendale ~ Reno, NV
ARC WORK PLACE SVC, LLC- General / 82 E. Glendale ~ Reno, NV
ALFA LAVAL INC - General / 5400 International Trade Dr ~ Richmond, VA
APPLIED ENGINEERING INC - General / 3300 Ficchtner Dr ~ Fargo, ND
CENTURY PLASTICS LLC — General / 15030 23 Mi Rd ~ Shelby Twp, MI
CYBERTROL ENGINEERING LLC — General /2950 Xcnium Ln ~ Mpls, MN
. ELECTRICAL SOLUTIONS - Contractor / 2710 Valley View Dr ~ Reno, NV
MK NORTH AMERICA, INC — General / 105-125 Highland PK Dr ~ Bloomfield, CT
PFM INTEGRATORS INC- General / 2726 Autumn Woods Dr ~ Chaska, MN
. AMUNDSON ROOFING INC- Contractor / 8995 Terabyte Dr ~ Reno, NV
AA SAFETY ON SITE - General / 316 California Ave ~ Reho, Nv
BB.NAISBITT CONSTRUCTION - Contractor / 4 Hardy Dr ~ Sparks, NV

NXHRESCHPRORQOZENAN T EQEREAR P

Ec: Community Development Planning Department Sheriff’s Office
Commissioners’ Office Comptroller’s Office



Storey County Board of County Commissioners
Agenda Action Report

Meeting date: June Sth Estimate of time required: 5 min

Agenda: Consent [ | Regular agenda [X ] Public hearing required [ ]

1. Title: Tax Management Associates, Inc. Contract Addendum and Extension

2. Recommended motion Approval

3. Prepared by: Jana Seddon
Department: Assessor Telephone: 775-847-0961
4. Staff summary: This is to extend our contract for Business Personal Property Audits, and to
add time lines to the audit process so they finish in a timely manner for billing purposes.

5. Supporting materials: See Attached

6. Fiscal impact:
Funds Available: Fund: Comptroller

7. Legal review required:
District Attorney See Attached

8. Reng_ d by:
Department Head Department Name: Commissioner’s Office
County Manager Other agency review:

9. Board action:
[] Approved
[] Denied

Approved with Modifications
Continued

e
—_—t

Agenda Item No.



TAX MANAGEMENT ASSOCIATES, INC.
AND
STOREY COUNTY, NEVADA

BUSINESS PERSONAL PROPERTY AUDIT SERVICES CONTRACT ADDENDUM

This Contract Addendum is made and entered into this day of
2018, by and between STOREY COUNTY, hereinafter referred to as “COUNTY” and TAX
MANAGEMENT ASSOCIATES, INC., a corporation authorized to conduct business in Nevada,
hereinafter referred to as “TMA”.

WITNESSETH

WHEREAS, COUNTY and TMA have previously entered into an agreement dated
December 15, 2015, for Business Personal Property Audits; and

WHEREAS, COUNTY and TMA desire to amend that agreement by this written
Contract Addendum while keeping in effect all terms and conditions of the original agreement
and

WHEREAS, TMA’S employment is expressly authorized under Nevada Revised Statutes

NOW, THEREFORE, for and in consideration of the mutual covenants and agreements
made herein, the parties agree as follows:

AGREEMENT
The Original Contract of December 15, 2015, is amended as follows:
The COUNTY and TMA agree to extend the Original Contract for Audit Services for a

period of three years beginning July 1, 2018. The Contract will continue in full force and
effective unless cancelled as stated in the original Contract.

AUDIT TIMELINE

No later than September 30t of each contract year, the county will provide TMA support back-
up for the four years to be reconciled. This includes the county’s assessment by acquisition year
and property classification. (If the current year is not available, by December 3 1%, reduction
provision contained in the addendum will not be enforced for that reconciliation.)



No later than March 15 of the following calendar year, TMA will have submitted all initial
position or no discovery letters to the county. Any reconciliation not submitted by March 15%
may not, at the county’s discretion, be processed.

No later than May 1% of the following calendar year (provided that the county has timely
submitted back to TMA any adjustment request) all final position/no discovery letters will be
submitted to the county for final approval.

No later than June 1%t of the following calendar year, all post audit reviews should be completed
and ready for submission to the taxpayer.

Because the county is legally required to provide taxpayers thirty days to review financial
statements prior to the end of the tax year, the Post Audit Reviews must be completed by June 1*
unless otherwise agreed upon by both parties in writing due to extenuating circumstances. If
TMA fails to finalize any audit, up to and including delivering the results of Post Audit Reviews
on or before June 1%, there will be a 25% reduction in the total amount the County pays TMA.

The parties have expressed their agreement to these terms by causing this Contract Addendum to
be executed by their duly authorized officer or agent. This Contract shall be effective as of the
date herein.

COUNTY TMA -

By: By: %% ﬁW
e T e

Title: Title: CiZ o

Date: Date: (/ 17 /} ,'-'{




Jana Seddon

From: Keith Loomis

Sent: Monday, May 21, 2018 4:58 PM
To: Jana Seddon; Anne Langer

Cc: Pat Whitten

Subject: RE: New TMA contract adendum
Jana

The addendum looks good.

Keith Loomis

Deputy District Attorney

Storey County District Attorney’s
Office

P.O. Box 496, 201 South C Street
Virginia City, NV 89440

(775) 847-0964

Storey County is an equal opportunity provider

** Notice** This message and accompanying documents are covered by the electronic
Communications Privacy Act, 18 U.S5.C. §§ 2510-2521. This email and any files transmitted
with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to
whom they are addressed. If you are not the named addressee you should not disseminate,
distribute or copy this e-mail. Please notify the sender immediately by e-mail if you
have received this e-mail by mistake and delete this e-mail from your system. If you are
not the intended recipient you are notified that disclosing, copying, distributing or
taking any action in reliance on the contents of this information is strictly prohibited.

From: Jana Seddon

Sent: Monday, May 21, 2018 2:56 PM
To: Keith Loomis; Anne Langer

Cc: Pat Whitten

Subject: New TMA contract adendum

Hi Keith,

We have changed the language in our contract with Tax Management Assoc. Can you please take a look and give you
approval. We are awaiting the corrected version of the contract but as always are in a time crunch to get it on the
agenda before it expires.



The only change to the addendum is the Dec 31* date written in red. | have also attached a copy of the original
contract.

Thank you ©

Jana Seddon

Assessor

Storey County
jseddon@storeycounty.org
775-847-0961
775-847-0904 fax

From: printers@storeycountynv.org [mailto:printers@storeycountynv.org]
Sent: Monday, May 21, 2018 2:50 PM

To: Jana Seddon

Subject: Attached Image




Storey County Board of County Commissioners
Agenda Action Report

Meeting date: June 5, 2018 Estimate of time required: 0-5 minutes

Agenda: Consent [ ] Regular agenda [x] Public hearing required [ ]

1. Title: Discussion/ Possible Action to approve the renewal of the Intrastate Interlocal Contract
between Public Agencies, a contract between the State of Nevada acting by and through its
Department of Health and Human Services, Division of Health Care Financing and Policy
and the Storey County Fire Protection District.

2. Recommended motion: [ move to approve the renewal of the Intrastate Interlocal Contract
between Public Agencies, the State of Nevada, Department of Health and Human Services,
Division of Health Care Financing and Policy and the Storey County Fire Protection
District and authorize the Fire Chief to sign.

3. Prepared by: Jeff Nevin
Department: Fire District Telephone: 847-0954
4. Staff summary:  This is a renewal to the contract the board signed just over one year ago and
will continue to allow the fire district to invoice Medicaid our actual cost versus their

“negotiated rate”. Conservatively, this will double what our current allowable is to bill
Medicaid. This contract will be valid from July 1, 2018 through June 30, 2022.

5. Supporting materials: Intrastate Interlocal Contract between Public Agencies, State of Nevada
Department of Health and Human Services, Division of Health Care Financing and Policy and the
Storey County Fire Protection District

6. Fiscal impact:

Funds Available: Fund: Comptroller

7. Legal review required:
__KL__ District Attorney

8. Reviewed by:
__JN__ Department Head Department Name: Fire District

County Manager Other agency review:

9. Board action:



Approved with Modifications
Continued

Approved [
Denied [

—

L]
[]

Agenda Item No.



INTERLOCAL CONTRACT BETWEEN PUBLIC AGENCIES

A Contract Between the State of Nevada
Acting By and Through Its

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES
DIVISION OF HEALTH CARE FINANCING AND POLICY
1100 East William Street #108
Carson City, Nevada 89701
Phone: (775) 684-3699 Fax: (775) 684-3799
and

STOREY COUNTY FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT
145 N. C Street
Virginia City, NV 89440
Phone: (775) 847-0954 Fax: (775) 847-0987

WHEREAS, NRS 277.180 authorizes any one or more public agencies to contract with any one or more other
public agencies to perform any governmental service, activity or undertaking which any of the public agencies
entering into the contract is authorized by law to perform; and

WHEREAS, it is deemed that the services of Storey County Fire Protection District hereinafier set forth are both
necessary to Division of Health Care Financing and Policy (DHCFP) and in the best interests of the State of Nevada;

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the aforesaid premises, the parties mutually agree as follows:

1. REQUIRED APPROVAL. This Contract shall not become effective until and unless approved by appropriate
official action of the governing body of each party.

2. DEFINITIONS. “State” means the State of Nevada and any state agency identified herein, its officers,
employees and immune contractors as defined in NRS 41.0307.

3. CONTRACT TERM. This Contract shall be effective retroactively from July 1, 2018 through June 30, 2022,
unless sooner terminated by either party as set forth in this Contract.

4, TERMINATION, This Contract may be terminated by either party prior to the date set forth in paragraph (3),
provided that a termination shall not be effective until 30 days after a party has served written notice upon the other
party. This Contract may be terminated by mutual consent of both parties or unilaterally by either party without
cause. The parties expressly agree that this Contract shall be terminated immediately if for any reason federal and/or
State Legislature funding ability to satisfy this Contract is withdrawn, limited, or impaired.

5 NOTICE. All notices or other communications required or permitted to be given under this Contract shall be in
writing and shall be deemed to have been duly given if delivered personally in hand, by telephonic facsimile with
simultaneous regular mail, or mailed certified mail, return receipt requested, postage prepaid on the date posted, and
addressed to the other party at the address sct forth above.

Page 1 of 5



6. INCORPORATED DOCUMENTS. The parties agree thal the services to be performed shall be specifically
described; this Contract incorporates the following attachments in descending order of constructive precedence:
ATTACHMENT A: SCOPE OF WORK
ATTACHMENT B: BUDGET PROPOSAL

ATTACHMENT C: BUSINESS ASSOCIATE ADDENDUM

7. CONSIDERATION. Storey County Fire Protection District agrees to provide the services set forth in paragraph
(6) at a cost of $199,851for SFY 2019, $201,849 for SFY2020, $203,906 for SFY2021, $205,906 for SFY2022, with
the contract total not exceeding $811,474 for Emergency Transportation Services. Any intervening end to a biennial
appropriation period shall be deemed an automatic renewal (not changing the overall Contract term) or a termination
as the results of legislative appropriation may require.

8. ASSENT. The parties agree that the terms and conditions listed on incorporated attachments of this Contract are
also specifically a part of this Contract and are limited only by their respective order of precedence and any
limitations expressly provided.

9. INSPECTION & AUDIT.
a. Books and Records. Each party agrees 1o keep and maintain under general accepted accounting principles full,
true and complete records, agreements, books, and documents as are necessary to fully disclose to the State or
United States Government, or their authorized representatives, upon audits or reviews, sufficient information to
determine compliance with all state and federal regulations and statutes.
b. Inspection & Audit. Each party agrees that the relevant books, records (written, electronic, compuler related or
otherwise), including but not limited to relevant accounting procedures and practices of the party, financial
statements and supporting documentation, and documentation related to the work product shall be subject, at any
reasonable time, to inspection, examination, review, audit, and copying at any office or location where such
records may be found, with or without notice by the State Auditor, Employment Security, the Department of
Administration, Budget Division, the Nevada State Attorney General's Office or its Fraud Control Units, the State
Legislative Auditor, and with regard to any federal funding, the relevant federal agency, the Comptroller General,
the General Accounting Oftice, the Office of the Inspector General, or any of their authorized representatives.
c. Period of Retention. All books, records, reports, and statements relevant to this Contract must be retained a
minimum three years and for five years if any federal funds are used in this Contract. The retention period runs
from the date of termination of this Contract. Retention time shall be extended when an audit is scheduled or in
progress for a period reasonably necessary to complete an audit and/or to complete any administrative and judicial
litigation which may ensue.

10. BREACH: REMEDIES. Failure of either party to perform any obligation of this Contract shall be deemed a
breach. Except as otherwise provided for by law or this Contract, the rights and remedies of the parties shall not be
exclusive and are in addition to any other rights and remedies provided by law or cquity, including but not limited to
actual damages, and to a prevailing party reasonable attorneys' fees and costs. It is specifically agreed that reason-
able attorneys' fees shall include without limitation $125 per hour for State-employed attorneys.

11, LIMITED LIABILITY. The parties will not waive and intend to assert available NRS chapter 41 liability
limitations in all cases. Contract liability of both parties shall not be subject to punitive damages. Actual damages
for any State breach shall never exceed the amount of funds which have been appropriated for payment under this
Contract, but not yet paid, for the fiscal year budget in existence at the time of the breach.

12. FORCE MAJEURE. Neither party shall be deemed to be in violation of this Contract if it is prevented from
performing any of its obligations hereunder due to strikes, failure of public transportation, civil or military authority,
act of public enemy, accidents, fires, explosions, or acts of God, including, without limitation, earthquakes, floods,

Page 2ol &



winds, or storms. In such an event the intervening cause must not be through the fault of the party asserting such an
excuse, and the excused party is obligated to promptly perform in accordance with the terms of the Contract after the
intervening causc ceases.

13. INDEMNIFICATION.

a.  To the fullest extent of limited liability as set forth in paragraph (11) of this Contract, each party shall
indemnify, hold harmless and defend, not excluding the other's right to participate, the other from and against all
liability, claims, actions, damages, losses, and expenses, including but not limited to reasonable attorneys' fees and
costs, arising out of any alleged negligent or willful acts or omissions of the party, its officers, employees and
agents. Such obligation shall not be construed to negate, abridge, or otherwise reduce any other right or obligation
of indemnity which would otherwise exist as to any party or person described in this paragraph.

b. The indemnification obligation under this paragraph is conditioned upon receipt of written notice by the
indemnifying party within 30 days of the indemnified party’s actual notice of any actual or pending claim or cause
of action. The indemnifying party shall not be liable to hold harmless any attorneys' fees and costs for the
indemnified party’s chosen right to participate with legal counsel.

14. INDEPENDENT PUBLIC AGENCIES. The parties arc associated with each other only for the purposes and to
the extent set forth in this Contract, and in respect to performance of services pursuant to this Contract, each party is
and shall be a public agency separate and distinct from the other party and, subject only to the terms of this Contract,
shall have the sole right to supervise, manage, operate, control, and direct performance of the details incident to its
duties under this Contract. Nothing contained in this Contract shall be deemed or construed to create a partnership
or joint venture, to create relationships of an employer-employee or principal-agent, or to otherwise create any
liability for one agency whatsoever with respect to the indebtedness, liabilities, and obligations of the other agency
or any other party.

15. WAIVER OF BREACH. Failure to declare a breach or the actual waiver of any particular breach of the
Contract or its material or nonmaterial terms by either party shall not operate as a waiver by such party of any of its
rights or remedies as to any other breach.

16. SEVERABILITY. If any provision contained in this Contract is held to be unenforceable by a court of law or
equity, this Contract shall be construed as if such provision did not exist and the nonenforceability of such provision
shall not be held to render any other provision or provisions of this Contract unenforceable.

17. ASSIGNMENT. Neither party shall assign, transfer or delegate any rights, obligatious or duties under this
Contract without the prior written consent of the other party.

18. OWNERSHIP OF PROPRIETARY INFORMATION. Unless otherwise provided by law any reports, histories,
studies, tests, manuals, instructions, photographs, negatives, blue prints, plans, maps, data, system designs, computer
code (which is intended to be consideration under this Contract), or any other documents or drawings, prepared or in
the course of preparation by either party in performance of its obligations under this Contract shall be the joint
property of both parties.

19. PUBLIC RECORDS. Pursuant to NRS 239.010, information or documents may be open (o public inspection
and copying. The parties will have the duty to disclose unless a particular record is made confidential by law or a
common law balancing of intcrests.

20. CONFIDENTIALITY.  Each party shall keep confidential all information, in whatever form, produced,
prepared, observed or received by that party to the extent that such information is confidential by law or otherwise
required by this Contract.

Page Sof 5



21, PROPER AUTHORITY. The parties hereto represent and warrant that the person executing this Contract on
behalf of each party has full power and authority to enter into this Contract and that the parties are authorized by law
to perform the services set forth in paragraph (6).

22. GOVERNING LAW; JURISDICTION. This Contract and the rights and obligations of the parties hereto shall
be governed by, and construed according to, the laws of the State of Nevada. The parties consent to the jurisdiction
of the Nevada district courts for enforcement of this Contract.

23. ENTIRE AGREEMENT AND MODIFICATION. This Contract and its integrated attachment(s) constitute the
entire agreement of the parties and such are intended as a complete and exclusive statement of the promises,
representations, negotiations, discussions, and other agreements that may have been made in connection with the
subject matter hereof. Unless an integrated attachment to this Contract specifically displays a mutual intent to
amend a particular part of this Contract, general conflicts in language between any such attachment and this Contract
shall be construed consistent with the terms of this Contract. Unless otherwise expressly authorized by the terms of
this Contract, no modification or amendment to this Contract shall be binding upon the parties unless the same is in
writing and signed by the respective parties hereto, approved by the Office of the Attorney General.

Page dof § Rev. 12/2015



IN'WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have caused this Contract to be signed and intend to be legally bound thereby.

STOREY COUNTY PROTECTION DISTRICT

- - Fire Chief
Jeff Nevin Date Title

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES
DIVISION OF HEALTH CARE FINANCING AND POLICY

Chief Fiscal Officer DHCFP
Ellen Crecelius Date Title

Administrator DHCFP

Marta Jensen Date Title

Director DHHS
Richard Whitley Date Title

APPROVED BY BOARD OF EXAMINERS

Sighature - Nevada State Board of Examiners

On

Approved as to form by: (Date)
On

Deputy Attorney General for Attomey General, State of Nevada (Date)

Page 5of 5 Rev. 12/2015



ATTACHMENT A

SCOPE OF WORK

"EMERGENCY TRANSPORTATION, GROUND AMBULANCE

CERTIFIED PUBLIC EXPENDITURES

The Public Agency agrees to perform the following services or activities and to
accept payment for the services as follows:

A,

To provide emergency transportation, ground ambulance services to eligible
recipients under Title XIX in accordance with the State of Nevada Medicaid
State Plan and Nevada Medicaid Services Manual.

To be responsible for collecting and submitting the required information
necessary to determine client eligibility for the Title XIX program.

. To determine all expenditures in accordance with the Public Agency State-

approved Cost Allocation Plan (CAP). Elements of the CAP necessary for
claiming expenditures and for reimbursement are a Centers for Medicare &
Medicaid Services (CMS) approved allocation methodology, documentation of
appropriate direct, indirect and shared costs and their cost centers. Cost
allocation must be consistent with the Code of Federal Regulations 2 CFR
Subtitle A, Chapter II, Part 200 Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost
Principles and Audit Requirements for Federal Grants Guidance. The Public
Agency cannot unilaterally change the method of determining how the services
will be counted, or what the approved rate is once it is approved by the DHCFP,

. To provide a report of services and a cost report annually to the DHCFP for

emergency transportation, ground ambulance services in the format approved by
the DHCFP, this will either be in an Excel format (.xls or .xlsx). Other formats
may be considered for use at the discretion of the DHCFP on a case by case
basis. The Public Agency must provide an electronic version of their claims for
submission before the DHCFP will consider that it has received the official
version of the claims for the cost seftlement  process.

To provide detailed back-up to support the claims being submitted for cost
settlement. The back-up data must be in accordance with the State-approved
CAP for the Public Agency.

To provide the DHCFP the documentation to validate the rate for eligible
services based upon the approved methodology, as defined in the Nevada
Medicaid State Plan, Attachment 4.19-B EMERGENCY TRANSPORTATION,



11.

GROUND AMBULANCE CERTIFIED PUBLIC EXPENDITURES (CPE),
before any payment for those services is made by the DHCFP. The interim rate
is determined based on the actual historical costs, and is estimated after the end
of the state fiscal year.

. To pay the State’s designated auditor the state share of thosc costs associated

with the annual reconciliation and cost settlement.

. To bill the DHCFP in a timely manner for services which are allowable based

upon the DHCFP defined processes for Medicaid providers. Forms not filled out
completely will be subject to return to the Public Agency and payment delayed
or denied.

To pay back any Title X1X funds received by the Public Agency in the event that
an audit results in a determination that such costs were not reimbursable under
the Title XIX per receipt of written notice from the DHCFP of such obligation,

To provide the required state share for Federal Medicaid funds paid for eligible
recipients covered under the emergency transportation, ground ambulance
services. The Public Agency will certify in a mutually agreed upon format that
any and all funds used by the Public Agency as match will be appropriated or
taxing authority funds that are not used as match for any other program.

The DHCFP agrees to perform the following services or activities, and to provide the
following payment for the Public Agency services.

A.

To work with CMS, the Public Agency and its consultants as necessary to
formulate plans and policies to ensure the appropriate availability of Title XIX
for allowable costs and services, as defined in the Nevada Medicaid State Plan,
Chapter 3.0 and Attachment 4.19-B, provided by both parties.

To provide to the Public Agency necessary guidance and documentation related
to the utilization of Title XIX for emergency transportation, ground ambulance
and other allowable activities and services. This may include providing training
related to the reimbursement for emergency transportation, ground ambulance
services to the Public Agency.

To approve a standard methodology for the Public Agency to utilize in
determining the reimbursable costs the Public Agency may charge consistent
with the Code of Federal Regulations 2 CFR Subtitle A, Chapter 1I, Part 200
Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles and Audit Requirements
for Federal Grants Guidance, and the Title XIX programs. The methodology
will be based on an interim rate which is the actual rate from the preceding state
fiscal year. At the end of the state fiscal year, the Public Agency will have until
the following December 1* to submit its year-end claims to the DHCFP for
reconciliation and cost settlement. If the Public Agency providers interim



I1.

payments exceed the actual certified costs of the provider for services to
Medicaid clients, the DHCFP will recoup the federal share of the overpayment.
The provider must return an amount equal to the overpayment to the DHCFP. If
the actual certified costs exceed the interim Medicaid payments, the DHCFP will
pay the federal share of the difference to the provider in accordance with the
final actual certification agreement.

D. To pay the Public Agency through its Medicaid Management Information
System (MMIS) for emergency transportation, ground ambulance claims
submitted during the state fiscal year which is covered under the Provider
Enrollment Agreement. Those expenditures and their allocation must be in
accordance with the Public Agency State-approved CAP. This payment will
represent the federal share of the Federal Medical Assistance Percentage
(FMAP) of the total allowable costs identified for emergency transportation,
ground ambulance services. The FMAP is published annually pursuant to the
Code of Federal Regulation (42 CFR Part 433.11 Subpart A). Correct and
accurately submitted claims are generally paid within thirty (30) business days of
receipt.

Both Parties Agree:

The Public Agency shall comply with the Code of Federal Regulations 2 CFR
Subtitle A, Chapter II, Part 200 Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost
Principles, and Audit Requirements for Federal Grants Guidance. Copies of audit
reports shall be sent to the DHCFP within 60 days of receipt of the completed audit
report at 1100 East William Street, Suite 101, Carson City, Nevada 89701 to the
attention of the Fiscal Services Unit.



LY T118% 906°50T$ 898°€0TS 68°10TS 1686619 samyipmadx g QR PABRIRD
INAIIG 0] 39 SNARS
uwoye)iedsuua ] Louddroury
TVLOL LDVAINOD ZC0TAAS 1207 A4S 0707 A4S 610Z A4S

LONILSIA NOLLDALOUd A1 ALNNOD ATIOLS

4 INIINHDVLLV




ATTACHMENT C
STATE OF NEVADA
DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES

BUSINESS ASSOCIATE ADDENDUM
BETWEEN

The Division of Health Care Financing and Policy
Herein after referred to as the "Covered Entity"

and

STOREY COUNTY FIRE PROTRECTION DISTRICT
Herein after referred to as the “Business Associate”

PURPOSE. In order to comply with the requirements of the Heaith Insurance Portability and
Accountability Act (HIPAA) of 1996, Public Law 104-191, and the Health Information Technology for
Economic and Clinical Health (HITECH) Act of 2009, Public Law 111-5 this Addendum is hereby added
and made part of the Contract between the Covered Entity and the Business Associate. This Addendum
establishes the obligations of the Business Associate and the Covered Entity as well as the permitted
uses and disclosures by the Business Associate of protected health information it may possess by reason
of the Contract. The Covered Entity and the Business Associate shall protect the privacy and provide for
the security of protected health information disclosed to the Business Associate pursuant to the Contract
and in compliance with HIPAA, the HITECH Act, and regulation promulgated there under by the U.S.
Department of Health and Human Services (“HIPAA Regulations”) and other applicable laws.

WHEREAS, the Business Associate will provide certain services to the Covered Entity, and,
pursuant to such arrangement, the Business Associate is considered a business associate of the
Covered Entity as defined in HIPAA Regulations; and

WHEREAS, the Business Associate may have access to andfor create, receive, maintain or
transmit certain protected health information from or on behalf of the Covered Entity, in fulfilling its
responsibilities under such arrangement; and

WHEREAS, HIPAA Regulations require the Covered Entity to enter into a contract containing
specific requirements of the Business Associate prior to the disclosure of protected health information;
and

THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual obligations below and the exchange of information
pursuant to this Addendum and to protect the interests of both Parties, the Parties agree to all provisions
of this Addendum.

. DEFINITIONS. The following terms in this Addendum shall have the same meaning as those
terms in the HIPAA Regulations: Breach, Data Aggregation, Designated Record Set,
Disclosure, Electronic Health Record, Health Care Operations, Individual, Minimum Necessary,
Notice of Privacy Practices, Protected Health Information, Required by Law, Secretary,
Subcontractor, Unsecured Protected Health Information, and Use.

1. Business Associate shall mean the name of the arganization or entity listed above and shall
have the meaning given to the term under the Privacy and Security Rule and the HITECH Act.
For full definition refer to 45 CFR 160.103.

2. Contract shall refer to this Addendum and that particular Contract to which this Addendum is
made a part.



4,

Covered Entity shall mean the name of the Division listed above and shall have the meaning
given to such term under the Privacy Rule and the Security Rule, including, but not limited to 45
CFR 160.103.

Parties shall mean the Business Associate and the Covered Entity.

Il. OBLIGATIONS OF THE BUSINESS ASSOCIATE

1.

Access to Protected Health Information. The Business Associate will provide, as directed by
the Covered Entity or an individual, access to inspect or obtain a copy of protected health
information about the individual that is maintained in a designated record set by the Business
Associate or its agents or subcontractors, in order to meet the requirements of HIPAA
Regulations. If the Business Associate maintains an electronic health record, the Business
Associate, its agents or subcontractors shall provide such information in electronic format to
enable the Covered Entity to fulfill its obligations under HIPAA Regulations.

Access to Records. The Business Associate shall make its internal practices, books and records
relating to the use and disclosure of protected health information available to the Covered Entity
and to the Secretary for purposes of determining Business Associate’s compliance with HIPAA
Regulations.

Accounting of Disclosures. Upon request, the Business Associate and its agents or
subcontractors shall make available to the Covered Entity or the individual information required to
provide an accounting of disclosures in accordance with HIPAA Regulations.

Agents and Subcontractors. The Business Associate must ensure all agents and
subcontractors that create, receive, maintain, or transmit protected health information on behalf of
the Business Associate agree in writing to the same restrictions and conditions that apply to the
Business Associate with respect to such information. The Business Associate must implement
and maintain sanctions against agents and subcontractors that violate such restrictions and
conditions and shall mitigate the effects of any such violation as outlined under HIPAA
Regulations.

Amendment of Protected Health Information. The Business Associate will make available
protected health information for amendment and incorporate any amendments in the designated
record set maintained by the Business Associate or its agents or subcontractors, as directed by
the Covered Entity or an individual, in order to meet the requirements of HIPAA Regulations.
Audits, Investigations, and Enforcement. If the data provided or created through the execution
of the Contract becomes the subject of an audit, compliance review, or complaint investigation by
the Office of Civil Rights or any other federal or state oversight agency, the Business Associate
shall notify the Covered Entity immediately and provide the Covered Entity with a copy of any
protected health information that the Business Associate provides to the Secretary or other
federal or state oversight agency concurrently, to the extent that it is permitted to do so by law.
The Business Associate and individuals associated with the Business Associate are solely
responsible for all civil and criminal penalties assessed as a result of an audit, breach or violation
of HIPAA Regulations.

Breach or Other Improper Access, Use or Disclosure Reporting. The Business Associate
must report to the Covered Entity, in writing, any access, use or disclosure of protected health
information not permitted by the Contract, Addendum or HIPAA Regulations by Business
Associate or its agents or subcontractors. The Covered Entity must be notified immediately upon
discovery or the first day such breach or suspected breach is known to the Business Associate or
by exercising reasonable diligence would have been known by the Business Associate in
accordance with HIPAA Regulations. In the event of a breach or suspected breach of protected
health information, the report to the Covered Entity must be in writing and include the following: a
brief description of the incident; the date of the incident; the date the incident was discovered by
the Business Associate; a tharough description of the unsecured protected health information that
was involved in the incident; the number of individuals whose protected health information was
involved in the incident; and the steps the Business Associate or its agent or subcontractor is
taking to investigate the incident and to protect against further incidents. The Covered Entity will
determine if a breach of unsecured protected health information has occurred and will notify the
Business Associate of the determination. If a breach of unsecured protected health information is



10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

determined, the Business Associate must take prompt corrective action to cure any such
deficiencies and mitigate any significant harm that may have occurred to individual(s) whose
information was disclosed inappropriately.

Breach Notification Requirements. If the Covered Entity determines a breach of unsecured
protected health information by the Business Associate, or its agents or subcontractors has
occurred, the Business Associate will be responsible for notifying the individuals whose
unsecured protected health information was breached in accordance with HIPAA Regulations.
The Business Associate must provide evidence to the Covered Entity that appropriate
notifications to individuals and/or media, when necessary, as specified in HIPAA Regulations has
occurred. The Business Associate is responsible for all costs associated with notification to
individuals, the media or others as well as costs associated with mitigating future breaches. The
Business Associate must notify the Secretary of all breaches in accordance with HIPAA
Regulations and must provide the Covered Entity with a copy of all notifications made to the
Secretary.

Data Ownership. The Business Associate acknowledges that the Business Associate or its
agents or subcontractors have no ownership rights with respect to the protected health
information it creates, receives or maintains, or otherwise holds, transmits, uses or discloses.
Litigation or Administrative Proceedings. The Business Associate shall make itself, any
subcontractors, employees, or agents assisting the Business Associate in the performance of its
obligations under the Contract or Addendum, available to the Covered Entity, at no cost to the
Covered Entity, to testify as witnesses, or otherwise, in the event litigation or administrative
proceedings are commenced against the Covered Entity, its administrators or workforce
members upon a claimed violation by Business Associate of HIPAA Regulations or other laws
relating to security and privacy.

Minimum Necessary. The Business Associate and its agents and subcontractors shall request,
use and disclose only the minimum amount of protected health information necessary to
accomplish the purpose of the request, use or disclosure in accordance with HIPAA Regulations.
Policies and Procedures. The Business Associate must adopt written privacy and security
policies and procedures and documentation standards to meet the requirements of HIPAA
Regulations.

Privacy and Security Officer(s). The Business Associate must appoint Privacy and Security
Officer(s) whose responsibilities shall include: monitoring the Privacy and Security compliance of
the Business Associate; development and implementation of the Business Associate’s HIPAA
Privacy and Security policies and procedures; establishment of Privacy and Security training
programs; and development and implementation of an incident risk assessment and response
plan in the event the Business Associate sustains a breach or suspected breach of protected
health information.

Safeguards. The Business Associate must implement safeguards as necessary to protect the
confidentiality, integrity and availability of the protected health information the Business Associate
creates, receives, maintains, or otherwise holds, transmits, uses or discloses on behalf of the
Covered Entity. Safeguards must include administrative safeguards (e.g., risk analysis and
designation of security official), physical safeguards (e.g., facility access controls and workstation
security), and technical safeguards (e.g., access controls and audit controls) to the confidentiality,
integrity and availability of the protected health information, in accordance with HIPAA
Regulations. Technical safeguards must meet the standards set forth by the guidelines of the
National Institute of Standards and Technology (NIST). The Business Associate agrees to only
use or disclose protected health information as provided for by the Contract and Addendum and
to mitigate, to the extent practicable, any harmful effect that is known to the Business Associate,
of a use or disclosure, in violation of the requirements of this Addendum as outlined in HIPAA
Regulations.

Training. The Business Associate must train all members of its workforce on the policies and
procedures associated with safeguarding protected health information. This includes, at a
minimum, training that covers the technical, physical and administrative safeguards needed to
prevent inappropriate uses or disclosures of protected health information; training to prevent any
intentional or unintentional use or disclosure that is a violation of HIPAA Regulations; and training
that emphasizes the criminal and civil penalties related to HIPAA breaches or inappropriate uses



or disclosures of protected health information. Workforce training of new employees must be
completed within 30 days of the date of hire and all employees must be trained at least annually.
The Business Associate must maintain written records for a period of six years. These records
must document each employee that received training and the date the training was provided or
received.

16. Use and Disclosure of Protected Health Information. The Business Associate must not use or
further disclose protected health information ather than as permitted or required by the Contract
or as required by law. The Business Associate must not use or further disclose protected health
information in a manner that would violate the requirements of HIPAA Regulations.

[Il. PERMITTED AND PROHIBITED USES AND DISCLOSURES BY THE BUSINESS ASSOCIATE
The Business Associate agrees to these general use and disclosure provisions:

1. Permitted Uses and Disclosures:

a. Except as otherwise limited in this Addendum, the Business Associate may use or disclose
protected health information to perform functions, activities, or services for, or on behalf of,
the Covered Entity as specified in the Contract, provided that such use or disclosure would
not violate HIPAA Regulations, if done by the Covered Entity.

b. Except as otherwise limited in this Addendum, the Business Associate may use or disclose
protected health information received by the Business Associate in its capacity as a Business
Associate of the Covered Entity, as necessary, for the proper management and
administration of the Business Associate, to carry out the legal responsibilities of the
Business Associate, as required by law or for data aggregation purposes in accordance with
HIPAA Regulations.

c. Except as otherwise limited by this Addendum, if the Business Associate discloses protected
health information to a third party, the Business Associate must obtain, prior to making such
disclosure, reasonable written assurances from the third party that such protected health
information will be held confidential pursuant to this Addendum and only disclosed as
required by law or for the purposes for which it was disclosed to the third party. The written
agreement from the third party must include requirements to immediately notify the Business
Associate of any breaches of confidentiality of protected health information to the extent it
has obtained knowledge of such breach.

d. The Business Associate may use or disclose protected health information to report violations
of law to appropriate federal and state authorities, consistent with HIPAA Regulations.

2. Prohibited Uses and Disclosures:

a. Except as otherwise limited in this Addendum, the Business Associate shall not disclose
protected health information to a health plan for payment or health care operations purposes
if the patient has required this special restriction, and has paid out of pocket in full for the
health care item or service to which the protected health information relates in accordance
with HIPAA Regulations.

b. The Business Associate shall not directly or indirectly receive remuneration in exchange for
any protected health information, unless the Covered Entity obtained a valid authorization, in
accordance with HIPAA Regulations that includes a specification that protected health
information can be exchanged for remuneration.

IV. OBLIGATIONS OF THE COVERED ENTITY

1. The Covered Entity will inform the Business Associate of any limitations in the Covered Entity’s
Notice of Privacy Practices in accordance with HIPAA Regulations, to the extent that such
limitation may affect the Business Associate's use or disclosure of protected health information.

2. The Covered Entity will inform the Business Associate of any changes in, or revocation of,
permission by an individual to use or disclose protected health information, to the extent that such
changes may affect the Business Associate’s use or disclosure of protected health information.



3. The Covered Entity will inform the Business Associate of any restriction to the use or disclosure

of protected health information that the Covered Entity has agreed to in accordance with HIPAA
Regulations, to the extent that such restriction may affect the Business Associate's use or
disclosure of protected health information.

Except in the event of lawful data aggregation or management and administrative activities, the
Covered Entity shall not request the Business Associate to use or disclose protected health
information in any manner that would not be permissible under HIPAA Regulations, if done by the
Covered Entity.

V. TERM AND TERMINATION

1.

Effect of Termination:

a. Except as provided in paragraph (b) of this section, upon termination of this Addendum, for
any reason, the Business Associate will return or destroy all protected health information
received from the Covered Entity or created, maintained, or received by the Business
Associate on behalf of the Covered Entity that the Business Associate still maintains in any
form and the Business Associate will retain no copies of such information.

b. If the Business Associate determines that returning or destroying the protected health
information is not feasible, the Business Associate will provide to the Covered Entity
notification of the conditions that make return or destruction infeasible. Upon a mutual
determination that return or destruction of protected health information is infeasible, the
Business Associate shall extend the protections of this Addendum to such protected health
information and limit further uses and disclosures of such protected health information to
those purposes that make return or destruction infeasible, for so long as the Business
Associate maintains such protected health information.

c. These termination provisions will apply to protected health information that is in the
possession of subcontractors, agents or employees of the Business Associate.

2. Term. The Term of this Addendum shall commence as of the effective date of this Addendum

herein and shall extend beyand the termination of the contract and shall terminate when all the
protected health information provided by the Covered Entity to the Business Associate, or
accessed, maintained, created, retained, modified, recorded, stored or otherwise held,
transmitted, used or disclosed by the Business Associate on behalf of the Covered Entity, is
destroyed or retured to the Covered Entity, or if it is not feasible to return or destroy the
protected health information, protections are extended to such information, in accordance with the
termination,

Termination for Breach of Contract. The Business Associate agrees that the Covered Entity
may immediately terminate the Contract if the Covered Entity determines that the Business
Assaciate has violated a material part of this Addendum.

VI. MISCELLANEOUS

1.

Amendment. The parties agree to take such action as is necessary to amend this Addendum

from time to time for the Covered Entity to comply with all the requirements of HIPAA

Regulations.

Clarification. This Addendum references the requirements of HIPAA Regulations, as well as

amendments and/or provisions that are currently in place and any that may be forthcoming.

Indemnification. Each party will indemnify and hold harmless the other party to this Addendum

from and against all claims, losses, liabilities, costs and other expenses incurred as a result of, or

arising directly or indirectly out of or in conjunction with:

a. Any misrepresentation, breach of warranty or non-fulfillment of any undertaking on the part of
the party under this Addendum; and

b. Any claims, demands, awards, judgments, actions, and proceedings made by any person or
organization arising out of or in any way connected with the party’s performance under this
Addendum.

Interpretation. The provisions of this Addendum shall prevail over any provisions in the Contract

that any conflict or appear inconsistent with any pravision in this Addendum. This Addendum and



the Contract shall be interpreted as broadly as necessary to implement and comply with HIPAA
Regulations. The parties agree that any ambiguity in this Addendum shall be resolved to permit
the Covered Entity and the Business Associate to comply with HIPAA Regulations.

Regulatory Reference. A reference in this Addendum to HIPAA Regulations means the sections
as in effect or as amended.

Survival. The respective rights and obligations of Business Associate under Effect of Termination
of this Addendum shall survive the termination of this Addendum.



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Business Associate and the Covered Entity have agreed to the terms of the
above written agreement as of the effective date set forth below.

COVERED ENTITY BUSINESS ASSOCIATE
Division of Health Care Financing and Policy Storey County Fire Protection District
145 C Street

1100 E. William Street, Suite 101

Virginia City, NV 89440
Carson City, NV 89701

Phone: (775) 684-3676 Phone: 775-847-0954

Fax: (775) 687-3893

{(Authorized Signalure)

Marta Jensen Jeff Nevin

Adminlstrator Fire Chief

(Title) (Title)




Storey County Board of County Commissioners
Agenda Action Report

Meeting date: June 5, 2018 Estimate of time required: 5 Minutes

Agenda: Consent [ ] Regular agenda [X] Public hearing required [ ]

1. Title: Discussion/Possible Action to approve a Mutual Aid Agreement between the Storey
County Fire Protection District and the Regional Emergency Medical Services
Authority, or REMSA.

2. Recommended motion: / move to approve the Mutual Aid Agreement between the Storey
County Fire Protection District and the Regional Emergency Medical Services Authority,
or REMSA, and authorize the Chairman to sign the agreement.

3. Prepared by: Jeff Nevin
Department: Fire District Telephone: (775) 847-0954

4. Staff summary: This agreement is a renewal and update from a previous agreement signed in
2011. This agreement will allow the fire district to respond to medical emergencies in
Washoe County at the request of REMSA and for Storey County Fire to request REMSA
for responses if either agency is available to do so.

5. Supporting materials: Agreement is attached
6. Fiscal impact:

Funds Available: N/A Fund: ____ Comptroller
7. Legal review required:
KL __ District Attorney
8. Reviewed by:
__IN__ Department Head Department Name: Fire District

County Manager Other agency review:

9. Board action:
[] Approved [
[] Denied [

Approved with Modifications
Continued

e et

Agenda Item No.



MUTUAL AID AGREEMENT

This MUTUAL AID AGREEMENT (this "Agreement") is entered into by and between the
Regional Emergency Medical Services Authority, a Nevada nonprofit corporation
("REMSA") and Storey County Fire Protection District (SCFPD). REMSA and SCFPD are
hereinafter collectively referred to as the "Parties.”

RECITALS

WHEREAS, REMSA holds an exclusive franchise pursuant to NRS 244.187 and 268.081
for emergency and non-emergency ground ambulance transport within designated areas of
Washoe County pursuant to the Amended and Restated Franchise Agreement for
Ambulance Service dated May 22, 2014 between REMSA and the Washoe County Health
District ("Franchise Agreement").

WHEREAS, pursuant to the Franchise Agreement, REMSA may, in its discretion, enter
agreements with other licensed ambulances to provide disaster mutual aid and other
mutual aid within the Franchise Service Area as REMSA deems appropriate from time to
time.

WHEREAS, SCFPD provides emergency response for fire, EMS, and rescue services.

WHEREAS, SCFPD currently owns certain ambulance units (the "SCFPD Ambulances")
that are available for operation by the SCFPD.

WHEREAS, REMSA and SCFPD desire to enter into an understanding with respect to
providing and allowing SCFPD to use the SCFPD Ambulances within REMSA's
Franchise Service Area and REMSA to use REMSA Ambulances within SCFPD's service
area for certain limited disaster and mutual aid purposes as set forth in this Agreement.

WHEREAS, development and maintenance of this Agreement is intended to help
REMSA better serve the population of Washoe County and the SCFPD to better serve its
personnel and residents of Storey County.

NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual covenants and agreements
hereinafter set forth and other good and valuable consideration, the receipt and sufficiency
of which are hereby acknowledged, the Parties agree as follows:

Section 1. Authorized Limited Use of Ambulances. During the term of this Agreement,
REMSA and SCFPD hereby consent to and authorize the use of ambulances for ALS level

ambulance services, including ground ambulance transport, within each other's Service
Areas when requested by the REMSA or SCFPD with respect to their respective Service
Area.

1.1 REMSA agrees to provide SCFPD, at their request, Advanced Life Support



Ambulance or Ambulances if available, for support to service the SCFPD Service Area.

1.2 SCFPD agrees to provide REMSA, at REMSA’s request, Advanced Lite
Support Ambulance or Ambulances if available, for support to the REMSA
Service Area.

1.3 No party to this agreement shall be required to deplete unreasonably its own EMS
resources in order to provide the mutual aid services. The ability of the requested party to
respond to a mutual aid request shall be made by the requested party at the time of call. If
the mutual aid requested agency arrives on scene, they will be the responsible
transporting agency, and be responsible for billing the patient for reimbursement.

1.4 The parties hereto will make no response to a mutual aid request unless
specifically requested by the other party or their designated dispatch center.

1.5 Calls originating within a Service Area will be forwarded to the responsible
dispatch center for EMD and response within that service area.

1.6 SCFPD will immediately notify REMSA of all calls and/or responses into the
REMSA Service Area.

Section 2. Operational Terms.

2.1 Requests received in Storey County or SCFPD dispatch from the public or other
agencies for EMS response within the REMSA Franchise Service Area will be immediately
transferred to the REMSA dispatch center for initial EMD by REMSA and response.
SCFPD will not dispatch any ambulance services in the response to such requests for
incidents or patients located within the REMSA Franchise Service Area unless specifically
requested by REMSA.

2.2 No Party shall be obligated to reimburse any other Party on account of any action
taken or aid rendered hereunder, for any use of material or personnel hereunder or, except
where caused by the negligent act or omission of the other party, for any damage to
equipment incurred in the course of rendering use of their equipment or personnel for
response to incidents included in this Agreement. Nothing in this clause shall prohibit a
Party that provides EMS services from billing the patient(s) that received emergency
medical care.

2.3 SCFPD shall comply with the medical protocols/guidelines, policies, and practices
that are utilized and applicable within its jurisdiction.

2.4 If REMSA calls upon SCFPD to respond under this Agreement, REMSA shall release
SCFPD from emergency duties at the scene as soon as practicable, unless patient care and/or
transport of a patient has been initiated by SCFPD as authorized by Section 1.

2.5 SCFPD may not dual respond with an ambulance or use an ambulance as a primary
response vehicle to known EMS calls in the REMSA service area without the consentof

2



REMSA.

2.5.1 Exceptions to this include incidents where SCFPD is providing mutual/ auto
aid for medical or fire first response and is likely to be the closest ALS ambulance
resource, typically limited to Wadsworth for PLPTFD or 1-80 corridor for TMFPD, with the
explicit understanding that SCFPD will notify REMSA of the response, if known to be
within the franchise area, and continue or cancel the REMSA assets asappropriate.

2.6 At no time does this agreement bind either SCFPD or REMSA for a response, if
requested, to drop either agency below a determined coverage level that would negatively impact
the service area of either agency.

2.7  The parties will promote active communication between administrative staff,
communication centers, and field personnel to promote efficient and coordinated ambulance
response to both patients and their respective communities.

Section 3. REMSA Franchise: SCFPD Limitations. SCFPD acknowledges that REMSA holds
exclusive franchise rights under the Franchise Agreement to provide emergency and non-
emergency ground ambulance transport with the REMSA Franchise Service Area. As a material
inducement to REMSA to consent to the limited rights granted in this Agreement, SCFPD agrees:
i) to support and not impair or interfere with REMSA's rights under the Franchise Agreement,
including exclusive rights of patient transport; ii) to not operate, directly or indirectly, or permit
the operation or use of, any ambulance by the SCFPD in violation of this Agreement or the Franchise
Agreement; and iii) to not engage in or provide, directly or indirectly, community paramedicine
services (as defined in NRS Chapter 450B) within the REMSA Franchise Service Area.

Section 4. Contact Designation. The Parties shall each designate an individual from their
organization who will be responsible for periodically reviewing the SCFPD EMS operational plan,
denoting changes in EMS service under this Agreement, notifying the other Party of modifications
to EMS resource inventories, and undertaking other planning issues considered essential in
maintaining a cooperative mutual aid response system.

Section 5. Effective Date and Term. This Agreement shall become effective upon the approval
of REMSA and the SCFPD. This agreement shall last for two years unless sooner terminated
pursuant to Section 6. If not terminated, this agreement is subject to automatic renewal for one
year and continuing automatic renewals until terminated as provided in section 6.

Section 6. Termination. This Agreement may be terminated by either Party with or without cause
upon thirty (30) days written notice to the other party. Any notice of termination under this Section
4 shall be sent by certified mail to the SCFPD Chief and CEO of REMSA, with copies to the Washoe
County Health District EMS Oversight Program.

Section 7. Entire Agreement; Counterparts. This Agreement contains the entire understanding
of the Parties with respect to the subject matter hereof and supersedes all prior and
contemporaneous agreements and understandings, oral and written, between the Parties with
respect to such subject matter. This Agreement may be amended only by a written instrument
executed by the Parties or their successors ininterest. This Agreement may be executed in multiple
counterparts, each of which shall be an original and all of which together shall constitute one
agreement.



Section 8. Governing Law. This Agreement shall be governed by and construed in accordance
with the laws of the State of Nevada.

Section 9. Severability. If any provision of this Agreement is held to be illegal, invalid, or
unenforceable by a court of competent jurisdiction, the parties shall, if possible, agree on a legal, valid,
and enforceable substitute provision that is as similar in effect to the deleted provision as possible. The
remaining portion of the Agreement not declared illegal, invalid, or unenforceable shall, in any event,
remain valid and effective for the term remaining unless the provision found illegal, invalid, or
unenforceable goes to the essence of this Agreement.

Section 10. Hold Harmless. Each party ("Releasing Party") hereby releases and holds the other
party harmless from, and shall be solely responsible for, any claims, liabilities, or actions to the
extent arising from or caused by the acts or omissions of the Releasing Party, its employees, agents
or representatives in connection with the performance of rights or obligations under this
Agreement.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties have executed this Agreement as of the date
written below.

Regional Emergency Medical Services Storey County Fire Protection District
Authority

By By:__.ﬁwl______*_m
Name: Dean Dow Name: Marshall McBride

Title: Chief Executive Officer Title: Chairman,

Storey County Fire Protection

District Board of Commissioners

Dated:

Dated:




Storey County Board of County Commissioners
Agenda Action Report

Meeting date: 6-5-14 ‘Estimate of time required: 0 -5

Agenda: Consent [ ] Regular agenda [X] Public hearing required [ ]

1. Title: Business License Second Readings -- Approval

2. Recommended motion: Approval
3. Prepared by: Melissa Field
Department: Community Development Telephone: 847-0966

4, Stalf summary: Second readings of submitted business license applications are normally
approved unless, for various reasons, requested to be continued to the next meeting. A
follow-up letter noting those to be continued or approved will be submitted prior to the
Commission Meeting. The business licenses are then printed and mailed to the new
business license holder.

3. Supporting materials: See attached Agenda Letter

6. Fiscal impact:

Funds Available: Fund: Comptroller

7. Legal review required:

____District Attomey

8. Beviewed by:
x__ De et d Department Name:
% e,

County Manager Other agency review:

9, Board action:
(] Approved
(] Denied

Approved with Modifications
Continued

p— ey
[P

Agenda Item No.



To:

Storey County Community Bebvelopment

Business € Licensing

P O Box 526 - Virginia City NV 89440 - (775) 847-0966 « Fax (775) 847-0935 » mfield@storeycounty.org

Vanessa Stephens, Clerk’s Office May 25,2018
Pat Whitten, County Manager Via email

Please add the following item(s) to the June 5, 2018 COMMISSIONERS Agenda:

Storey County Building Department has inspected and found that the following businesses meet code
requirements necessary to operate in the county:

LICENSING BOARD
SECOND READINGS
A. SIERRA HOME SVC, LLC dba: MR APPLIANCE - General / 795 Jacks Valley Rd ~ CC, NV
B. SA RECYCLING LLC —General / 2411 N. Glassell St ~ Orange, CA
C. MARVIN E. DAVIS & ASSOCIATES - General / 12000 Old Virginia Rd ~ Reno, NV
D. GRANT ROBINSON CONSTRUCTION - Contractor / 5935 Quail Rock Ln ~ Reno, NV
E. PRIME STORAGE LLC dba: PRIME TRAILER — General/ 10400 E. 102™ Ave ~ Henderson, NV
F. MARUI SANGYO CO., LTD — General / 42 Enokise ~ Japan
G. HOSE & FITTINGS, ETC — General / 1811 Enterprise Blvd ~ West Sacramento, CA
H. VINCO, INC — Contractor / 18995 Forest Blvd ~ Forest Lake, MN
I. MISUMI USA, INC - General / 1717 N. Penny Ln ~ Schaumburg, IL
J. CALIFORNIA HYDRONICS CORP - General / 2293 Tripaldi Way ~ Hayward, CA
K. CALNEVA TOWERS - Gencral / 4690 Longley Ln ~ Reno, NV
L. FRAME ARCHITECTURE - General / 14308 Swift Creek Ct ~ Reno, NV

Ec:

Community Development Planning Department Sheriff’s Office
Commissioners’ Office Comptroller’s Office



